
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
 AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
 GOVERNMENT CENTER, RED WING

NOVEMBER 16, 2021

CLOSED SESSION COUNTY BOARD MEETING
Employee Union Contract Negotiations

COUNTY BOARD MEETING

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE
Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-

person meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical or 

prudent.   Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will temporarily 

be conducted by telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021.

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting 

pursuant to this section on November 16, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room. 

The County Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the meeting location. 

 All County Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means. 

 The public may monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging 

into https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/362231925 or calling 1 877 309 2073 or 1 646 749 

3129 any time during the meeting. Access Code: 362-231-925

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Disclosures of Interest

Review and approve the October 28, 2021, special session board meeting 
minutes.

Oct 28.pdf

Review and approve the November 2, 2021, board meeting minutes.

Nov 2.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda

Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approve the 2022-2024 City of Pine Island Law Enforcement contract. 

Pine Island City LE Contract 2022-2024.pdf

Approve the hire of an ADC temporary employee. 

ADC Temporary Employee - Heitman.pdf

Approve to order the 2022 squad vehicles in 2021. 

Request to order 2022 vehicles.pdf

Approve Agreement with Featherstone Twp for Emergency Polling Place 
Designation.

Agreement With Featherstone Twp For Emergency Polling Place 
Designation 11-16-2021.docx.pdf

Approve Final of 2021 Aggregate Surfacing.

Final 2021 Aggregate Surfacing.pdf

Approve New PACE Special Assessment.

2022 New PACE Special Assessment.pdf

Approve of MnDOT TH19 & CSAH 20 Signal Replacement Agreement.

MnDOT TH 19 - CSAH 20 Signal Agreement.pdf

Approve Tobacco License Annual Renewal.

Tobacco License Renewal to Board 2021-2022.pdf

Regular Agenda

County Surveyor's Report

PUBLIC HEARING: County Ditch 1

Ditch1-PH-LateralB-16Nov21.pdf
CD1-Branch_B_Final_Engineers_Report.pdf
Goodhue CD 1_addendum to FER.pdf

Buffer Penalties

BufferPenalties.pdf

Finance Director's Report

ARPA Program & Budget

ARPA Program and Budget 11-16-2021.pdf

Election Equipment - Poll Pads

Elections Equipment - Poll Pads Memo 11-16-2021.pdf

County Administrator's Report

County Veteran Service Officer

CB16Nov21-VSOappointment.pdf

County Engineer/Public Works Director Position.

County Engineer Replacement.pdf

For Your Information

Project Status Report. 

Project Status Report 16 Nov 21.pdf

County Board Committee Reports

New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims

County Claims 11-16-21.pdf

adjourn

7:30 A.M.

9:00 A.M.

Documents:

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

Documents:

http://mn-goodhuecounty.civicplus.com/
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/362231925


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
 AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
 GOVERNMENT CENTER, RED WING

NOVEMBER 16, 2021

CLOSED SESSION COUNTY BOARD MEETING
Employee Union Contract Negotiations

COUNTY BOARD MEETING

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE
Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-

person meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical or 

prudent.   Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will temporarily 

be conducted by telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021.

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting 

pursuant to this section on November 16, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room. 

The County Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the meeting location. 

 All County Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means. 

 The public may monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging 

into https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/362231925 or calling 1 877 309 2073 or 1 646 749 

3129 any time during the meeting. Access Code: 362-231-925

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Disclosures of Interest

Review and approve the October 28, 2021, special session board meeting 
minutes.

Oct 28.pdf

Review and approve the November 2, 2021, board meeting minutes.

Nov 2.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda

Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approve the 2022-2024 City of Pine Island Law Enforcement contract. 

Pine Island City LE Contract 2022-2024.pdf

Approve the hire of an ADC temporary employee. 

ADC Temporary Employee - Heitman.pdf

Approve to order the 2022 squad vehicles in 2021. 

Request to order 2022 vehicles.pdf

Approve Agreement with Featherstone Twp for Emergency Polling Place 
Designation.

Agreement With Featherstone Twp For Emergency Polling Place 
Designation 11-16-2021.docx.pdf

Approve Final of 2021 Aggregate Surfacing.

Final 2021 Aggregate Surfacing.pdf

Approve New PACE Special Assessment.

2022 New PACE Special Assessment.pdf

Approve of MnDOT TH19 & CSAH 20 Signal Replacement Agreement.

MnDOT TH 19 - CSAH 20 Signal Agreement.pdf

Approve Tobacco License Annual Renewal.

Tobacco License Renewal to Board 2021-2022.pdf

Regular Agenda

County Surveyor's Report

PUBLIC HEARING: County Ditch 1

Ditch1-PH-LateralB-16Nov21.pdf
CD1-Branch_B_Final_Engineers_Report.pdf
Goodhue CD 1_addendum to FER.pdf

Buffer Penalties

BufferPenalties.pdf

Finance Director's Report

ARPA Program & Budget

ARPA Program and Budget 11-16-2021.pdf

Election Equipment - Poll Pads

Elections Equipment - Poll Pads Memo 11-16-2021.pdf

County Administrator's Report

County Veteran Service Officer

CB16Nov21-VSOappointment.pdf

County Engineer/Public Works Director Position.

County Engineer Replacement.pdf

For Your Information

Project Status Report. 

Project Status Report 16 Nov 21.pdf

County Board Committee Reports

New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims

County Claims 11-16-21.pdf

adjourn

7:30 A.M.

9:00 A.M.

Documents:

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

Documents:



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
 AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
 GOVERNMENT CENTER, RED WING

NOVEMBER 16, 2021

CLOSED SESSION COUNTY BOARD MEETING
Employee Union Contract Negotiations

COUNTY BOARD MEETING

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE
Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-

person meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical or 

prudent.   Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will temporarily 

be conducted by telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021.

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting 

pursuant to this section on November 16, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room. 

The County Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the meeting location. 

 All County Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means. 

 The public may monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging 

into https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/362231925 or calling 1 877 309 2073 or 1 646 749 

3129 any time during the meeting. Access Code: 362-231-925

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Disclosures of Interest

Review and approve the October 28, 2021, special session board meeting 
minutes.

Oct 28.pdf

Review and approve the November 2, 2021, board meeting minutes.

Nov 2.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda

Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approve the 2022-2024 City of Pine Island Law Enforcement contract. 

Pine Island City LE Contract 2022-2024.pdf

Approve the hire of an ADC temporary employee. 

ADC Temporary Employee - Heitman.pdf

Approve to order the 2022 squad vehicles in 2021. 

Request to order 2022 vehicles.pdf

Approve Agreement with Featherstone Twp for Emergency Polling Place 
Designation.

Agreement With Featherstone Twp For Emergency Polling Place 
Designation 11-16-2021.docx.pdf

Approve Final of 2021 Aggregate Surfacing.

Final 2021 Aggregate Surfacing.pdf

Approve New PACE Special Assessment.

2022 New PACE Special Assessment.pdf

Approve of MnDOT TH19 & CSAH 20 Signal Replacement Agreement.

MnDOT TH 19 - CSAH 20 Signal Agreement.pdf

Approve Tobacco License Annual Renewal.

Tobacco License Renewal to Board 2021-2022.pdf

Regular Agenda

County Surveyor's Report

PUBLIC HEARING: County Ditch 1

Ditch1-PH-LateralB-16Nov21.pdf
CD1-Branch_B_Final_Engineers_Report.pdf
Goodhue CD 1_addendum to FER.pdf

Buffer Penalties

BufferPenalties.pdf

Finance Director's Report

ARPA Program & Budget

ARPA Program and Budget 11-16-2021.pdf

Election Equipment - Poll Pads

Elections Equipment - Poll Pads Memo 11-16-2021.pdf

County Administrator's Report

County Veteran Service Officer

CB16Nov21-VSOappointment.pdf

County Engineer/Public Works Director Position.

County Engineer Replacement.pdf

For Your Information

Project Status Report. 

Project Status Report 16 Nov 21.pdf

County Board Committee Reports

New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims

County Claims 11-16-21.pdf

adjourn

7:30 A.M.

9:00 A.M.

Documents:

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

Documents:



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
 AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
 GOVERNMENT CENTER, RED WING

NOVEMBER 16, 2021

CLOSED SESSION COUNTY BOARD MEETING
Employee Union Contract Negotiations

COUNTY BOARD MEETING

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE
Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-

person meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical or 

prudent.   Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will temporarily 

be conducted by telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021.

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting 

pursuant to this section on November 16, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room. 

The County Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the meeting location. 

 All County Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means. 

 The public may monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging 

into https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/362231925 or calling 1 877 309 2073 or 1 646 749 

3129 any time during the meeting. Access Code: 362-231-925

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Disclosures of Interest

Review and approve the October 28, 2021, special session board meeting 
minutes.

Oct 28.pdf

Review and approve the November 2, 2021, board meeting minutes.

Nov 2.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda

Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approve the 2022-2024 City of Pine Island Law Enforcement contract. 

Pine Island City LE Contract 2022-2024.pdf

Approve the hire of an ADC temporary employee. 

ADC Temporary Employee - Heitman.pdf

Approve to order the 2022 squad vehicles in 2021. 

Request to order 2022 vehicles.pdf

Approve Agreement with Featherstone Twp for Emergency Polling Place 
Designation.

Agreement With Featherstone Twp For Emergency Polling Place 
Designation 11-16-2021.docx.pdf

Approve Final of 2021 Aggregate Surfacing.

Final 2021 Aggregate Surfacing.pdf

Approve New PACE Special Assessment.

2022 New PACE Special Assessment.pdf

Approve of MnDOT TH19 & CSAH 20 Signal Replacement Agreement.

MnDOT TH 19 - CSAH 20 Signal Agreement.pdf

Approve Tobacco License Annual Renewal.

Tobacco License Renewal to Board 2021-2022.pdf

Regular Agenda

County Surveyor's Report

PUBLIC HEARING: County Ditch 1

Ditch1-PH-LateralB-16Nov21.pdf
CD1-Branch_B_Final_Engineers_Report.pdf
Goodhue CD 1_addendum to FER.pdf

Buffer Penalties

BufferPenalties.pdf

Finance Director's Report

ARPA Program & Budget

ARPA Program and Budget 11-16-2021.pdf

Election Equipment - Poll Pads

Elections Equipment - Poll Pads Memo 11-16-2021.pdf

County Administrator's Report

County Veteran Service Officer

CB16Nov21-VSOappointment.pdf

County Engineer/Public Works Director Position.

County Engineer Replacement.pdf

For Your Information

Project Status Report. 

Project Status Report 16 Nov 21.pdf

County Board Committee Reports

New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims

County Claims 11-16-21.pdf

adjourn

7:30 A.M.

9:00 A.M.

Documents:

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

Documents:

https://co.goodhue.mn.us/647e013a-a349-4c28-84a4-185449838f27


 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 OCTOBER 28, 2021  
 

 
 

Page 4437

4437 

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners met in Special Session on Thursday, October 28, 2021 at 10:45 a.m. in 
the Goodhue County Boardroom, Government Center, Red Wing, MN, with Commissioners Anderson, Drotos, and 
Greseth all present to conduct second round of County Veteran’s Service Officer interviews. 
 
Jessica Ahlbrecht, HR Generalist, reviewed the interview process with the group.  At the October 19, 2021, County 
Board Meeting, the board approved inviting back the top three candidates for today’s second round of interviews, with 
a job offer made to the candidate scoring the highest following today’s interviews.  The interview questions were not 
distributed in advance.   
 
Joel Rustad, Brian Douty and Greg Peterson were invited back for a second interview for the position of the County 
Veteran’s Service Officer. 
 
 
1 Moved by C/Greseth, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve adjourn the October 28, 2021, Special 

Session County Board meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MINUTE 
 

1. Approved to adjourn the October 28, 2021, Special Session County Board meeting.  (Motion carried 3-0) 

 

 

 
SCOTT O. ARNESON 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

  
BRAD ANDERSON, CHAIRMAN 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
  



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 NOVEMBER 2, 2021  
 

 
 

Page 4438

4438 

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, November 2, 2021, at 7:30 a.m. in closed session to 
discuss employee union contract negotiations, and again in open session at 9:00 a.m. by virtual meeting with the County 
Administrator appearing from the Goodhue County Boardroom, Government Center, Red Wing, MN, with 
Commissioners Anderson, Majerus, Drotos, Greseth and Flanders all present and appearing by virtual meeting. 
 
C/Anderson asked for any disclosure of interest.  There were none. 
 
1 Moved by C/Drotos, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve the October 19, 2021 County Board 

meeting minutes. 
 
2 Moved by C/Flanders, seconded by C/Greseth, and carried to approve the November 2, 2021 County Board 

Agenda. 
 

3 Moved by C/Drotos, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve the consent agenda: 
 

1. Approve Liquor License Renewals 2021-2022. 
2. Approve the FY2022 23 Natural Resources Block Grant Agreement. 
3. Approve the FY2022 CVSO Operational Improvement Grant. 
4. Approval of Broadband Development Agreement between Goodhue County, Nuvera Communications, 

and Welch Township. 
5. Approve of Drain Tile Change Order - MnDOT TH52 Regrading Project. 

 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
County Veteran’s Service Officer Replacement Process.  The board approved moving forward with a second 
round of interviews with the top three scoring candidates for the Veteran’s Service Officer at their October 19, 2021 
county board meeting, with a contingent offer to be made to the highest scoring candidate. Second round of 
interviews were held on October 28, 2021, and after scoring all three candidates, Joel Rustad who is currently the 
assistant county veteran’s service officer, scored the highest.   
 
C/Greseth questioned if the county would move forward with replacing the assistant VSO position, should Mr. 
Rustad accept the offer.  Administrator Arneson stated that following acceptance of the promotion, staff will review 
the office structure and bring forward a proposal to the next board meeting.  
 
4 Moved by C/Drotos, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve to proceed with a job offer for the position 

of the County Veteran’s Service Officer Position to Joel Rustad.   
 
County Engineer/Public Works Director Position.  Commissioner Majerus and Commissioner Anderson met to 
negotiate compensation and recommended appointment of our next County Engineer/Public Works Director on 
October 19th. Included in the board packet is a summary of the request and below you will find a summary of the 
Chair and Vice-Chair’s conclusion:  

 Salary - Agreed  
 Appointment – Agreed  
 Vehicle Allowance Agreed  
 Health Insurance – 1 in favor, 1 recommend bringing it to the Board for consideration.  

 
The candidate is requesting fully paid family health insurance just as the current County Engineer / Public Works 
Director currently receives. By way of background, the County Board had previously chosen to discontinue this 
practice as department heads/County Board members depart employment. Currently there are 3 department heads that 
are eligible for this benefit. This is about a $6,000 additional cost per year. 
 
C/Drotos requested to table the issue until November 16, 2021. 
 
5 Moved by C/Drotos, seconded by C/Greseth, and carried (4-1-0) with C/Anderson dissenting to approve to table 

the issue to hire the replacement County Engineer/Public Works Director Position to November 16, 2021, 
county board meeting. 

 



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 NOVEMBER 2, 2021  
 

 
 

Page 4439

4439 

 
LAND USE MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
CUP for Non-Metallic Mineral Extraction Facility (Richard O'Brien and Sheila O'Brien Trusts).  The request 
was for a conditional use permit (CUP), submitted by Richard O’Brien and Sheila O’Brien Trusts (Owners) for a 
Non-Metallic Mineral Extraction Facility. Proposed activities include a sand/aggregate pit and associated 
processing/transport equipment and facilities. Parcels 39.034.0500 and 39.034.0800. TBD White Pines Road SE Pine 
Island, MN 55963. The W ½ of the SE ¼ and Part of the E ½ of the SW ¼ of Section 34 TWP 109 Range 15 in Pine 
Island Township. A1 Zoned District. 
 
6 Moved by C/Greseth, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve the Planning Advisory Commission 

recommendation to adopt the staff report into the record; adopt the findings of fact; accept the application, 
testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and APPROVE the request from Richard 
O’Brien and Sheila O’Brien Trusts (Owners) for a Conditional Use Permit to establish a Non-Metallic Mineral 
Extraction Facility. Subject to the following conditions: 
1. Activities shall be conducted according to submitted plans, specifications, and narrative unless modified by 
a condition of this CUP;  
2. Hours of Operation shall be limited to 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Monday through Friday and 7:00 a.m. to 
12:00 p.m. Saturday. Any exceptions must comply with Article 14, Section 6, Subd. 4; 
3. Compliance with all necessary State and Federal registrations, permits, licensing, and regulations. Evidence 
shall be provided to the County of all required permits prior to the start of Mining Operations;  
4. Compliance with Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance including, but not limited to, Article 14 Mineral 
Extraction and Article 21 Agricultural Protection District;  
5. Site Reclamation after completion of mineral extraction shall be performed according to submitted plans, 
specifications, and narrative in accordance with Article 14 Section 6 Subd. 4S;  
6. The operation shall be annually registered with Goodhue County in accordance with Article 14 Section 6 
Subd. 2;  
7. Security. The applicant/owner (Richard O’Brien and Sheila O’Brien Trusts) of the properties on which the 
mineral extraction is occurring, shall post a letter of credit, bond, or cash escrow of $240,000. If the required 
Security is provided in the form of a “Letter of Credit” or a “Performance Bond”, it shall be subject to review 
and approval by the County Attorney prior to the start of Mining Operations. Goodhue County shall be listed 
as the eligible party to access the Security to reimburse the following costs upon failure of the 
Applicant/Owner to comply with requirements of this Conditional Use Permit;  
8. Mineral Extraction and related activities are limited to the 38.96 acres as legally described on the 
Certificate of Survey for Bruening Rock Products O’Brien Sand Pit (Sheet 1B); 
9. Applicant shall obtain Building Permit approvals from the Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Department prior to constructing any structures on the property; and 
10. The Applicant shall obtain approval for access to White Pines Road SE from the City of Pine Island and 
submit said approval to the County Zoning Administrator prior to beginning mining operations. 

 
 
CUP Request for a Utility-Scale Solar Energy System (SES).  The request submitted by Impact Power Solutions 
(Brian Keenan, Applicant) and Heimer Family Trust (Owner) for a Utility-Scale Photovoltaic Ground 1-Megawatt 
Solar Energy System (SES) occupying approximately 8.24 acres. Parcels 39.011.0100 and 39.011.0200. TBD HWY 
60 BLVD Mazeppa, MN 55956. The E ½ of the NE ¼  of Section 11 TWP 109 Range 15 in Pine Island Township. 
A-1 Zoned District. 

 
7 Moved by C/Drotos, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve the Planning Advisory Commission 

recommendation to  adopt the staff report into the record; adopt the findings of fact; accept the application, 
testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and APPROVE the request for a CUP 
submitted by Impact Power Solutions (Applicant) and Heimer Family Trust (Owners) for a Utility-Scale 
Photovoltaic Ground 1 Megawatt Solar Energy System (SES) occupying approximately 8.24 acres. Subject to 
the following conditions:  
 
1. Activities shall be conducted according to submitted plans, specifications, and narrative unless modified by 
a condition of this CUP;  
2. The project shall be decommissioned according to Article 19 Section 6 of the Goodhue County Zoning 
Ordinance and submitted plans;  



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 NOVEMBER 2, 2021  
 

 
 

Page 4440

4440 

3. A decommissioning agreement between the landowner and Impact Power Solutions shall be established prior 
to Building Permit approval;  
4. LUM staff shall be notified by the landowner or solar company 30 days prior to ownership transfer or operator 
changes;  
5. Applicants shall work with the Goodhue Soil and Water Conservation District to determine an appropriate 
seed mix for disturbed areas of the site and should submit “seed tags” to the Land Use Management department 
prior to final inspection;  
6. A stormwater management and erosion control plan shall be submitted for administrative review as part of 
the Building Permit Application for the project;  
7. Applicants shall obtain Building Permit approvals from the Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Department prior to establishing the use;  
8. Parcels 39.011.0100 and 39.011.0200 shall be combined into one legal parcel prior to building permit 
submittal;  
9. Compliance with Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance including, but not limited to, Article 19 Solar Energy 
Systems (SES) and Article 21 (Agricultural Protection District). The applicant shall request a final inspection 
of the project for compliance with applicable zoning  
10. Compliance with all necessary State and Federal registrations, permits, licensing, and regulations; and  
11. This CUP shall expire 30 years from the date of approval unless terminated prior to that date. 

 
COUNTY SURVEYOR’S REPORT 
Byllesby Land.  The County Board passed a resolution at their October 5, 2021 meeting to sell County owned land 
along Lake Byllesby at 100% of the assessed value as determined by the County Assessor. Since that time, staff met 
with the Department of Revenue and was instructed to hire an outside appraiser to determine the land value. That 
information will be brought to the Board when it is completed. Prior to any sale, the County needs to pass a resolution 
and file a certificate with the Secretary of State in order for this process to be statutorily effective. Staff recommended 
the board approve the proposed resolution and direct the County Administrator to file the appropriate certificate with 
the Secretary of State’s Office.  
 
8 Moved by C/Flanders, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the following resolution for the Goodhue 

County Land Transfer-Byllesby: 
 

WHEREAS, Goodhue County owns parcels abutting Lake Byllesby in Sections 8, 9,16, and 17 Township 112 
North, Range 18 West, Goodhue County, MN; and  
WHEREAS, Minnesota Session Laws (2021 First Special Session, Article 2) states: Sec. 120. GOODHUE 
COUNTY; LAND TRANSFERS. Subdivision 1. Land transfers. (a) Notwithstanding Minnesota Statutes, 
section 373.01, subdivision 1, paragraph (a), clause (3), Goodhue County may sell, lease, or otherwise convey 
county-owned land that abuts Lake Byllesby to adjoining property owners who after the transfer will have 
direct access to Lake Byllesby. Any sale, lease, or other conveyance must be for the market value of the 
property as appraised by the county. A sale, lease, or other conveyance under this section must reserve to the 
county mineral rights according to Minnesota Statutes, section 373.01, and flowage easements relating to 
water levels of Lake Byllesby. (b) This section does not apply to any county-owned land that has been 
developed by the county as public parkland. Subd. 2. Effective date; local approval. This section is effective 
the day after the governing body of Goodhue County and its chief clerical officer comply with Minnesota 
Statutes, section 645.021, subdivisions 2 and 3;  
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 645.021, Subd. 2 states “A special law shall not be effective without 
approval of the local government unit or units affected, …. Approval shall be by resolution adopted by a 
majority vote of all members of the governing body of the unit unless another method of approval is specified 
by the particular special law.”  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners hereby 
approves the above referenced legislation by majority vote of its Board, a quorum of the Board being present 
and the vote being unanimous; and  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Administrator shall promptly file with the Minnesota 
Secretary of State the Certification required by Minnesota Statute §645.021, Subd. 3 
 
 

 
 



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 NOVEMBER 2, 2021  
 

 
 

Page 4441

4441 

COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
C/Drotos  Meet with the City of Red Wing and the County Administrator to discuss a sustainability 

program. 
C/Greseth   

C/Anderson  AMC District 9 meeting. 

C/Majerus   

C/Flanders  Tribal Government Training has been scheduled for January.  Technology Committee update. 

Administrator 
Arneson 

  

 
Review and Approve the County Claims 
 
9 Moved by C/Majerus, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve to pay the County claims in the amount of 01-

General Revenue $438,848.48, 03-Public Works $1,440,979.72, 11- Human Service Fund $144,441.02, 12- GC Family 
Services Collaborative $00, 15- County Ditch 1 $1,433.50, 21-ISTS $00, 25- EDA $00, 30-Capital Improvement $00, 
31-Capital Equipment $00, 34-Capital Equipment $90,224.39, 35-Debt Services $00, 40-County Ditch $00, 61-Waste 
Management $20,108.15, 62-Recycling Center $00, 63-HHW $00, 72-Other Agency Funds $27,364.80, 81-Settlement 
$6,311,058.83, in the total amount of $8,718,458.88. 
 

Adjourn 
 
10 Moved by C/Greseth, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve to adjourn the November 2, 2021, County 

Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
MINUTE 
 

1. Approved the October 19, 2021 County Board Meeting Minutes.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

2. Approve the November 2, 2021 County Board Meeting Agenda.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

3. Approved the Consent Agenda.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

4. Approved to move forward with an employment offer for the County Veterans’ Service Officer.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

5. Approved to table the replacement for the County Engineer/Public Works Director.  (Motion carried 4-1-0) 

6. Approved a conditional use permit for Richard and Sheila O’Brien Trusts, Pine Island Township.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

7. Approved a conditional use permit for Impact Power Solutions and Heimer Family Trust, Pine Island Township.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

8. Approved a resolution for Land Transfer at Lake Byllesby.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

9. Approved the county claims.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

10. Approved to adjourn the November 2, 2021 County Board Meeting.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

 

 
SCOTT O. ARNESON 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

  
BRAD ANDERSON, CHAIRMAN 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
  











OFFICE OF THE GOODHUE COUNTY SHERIFF 
 

ADULT DETENTION 
CENTER 

651.267.2804 

CIVIL DIVISION 
651.267.2601 

RECORDS DIVISION 
651-267-2600 

 

EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT 

651.267.2639 

EMERGENCY 
COMMUNICATIONS 

651.385.3155 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

   
                                                                                             Marty Kelly 

 Goodhue County Sheriff   
   

430 West 6th Street 
  Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 267.2600 
 Dispatch (651) 385.3155

 
 
 
TO: Goodhue County Commissioners  
 
FROM: Sheriff Marty Kelly 
 
DATE: November 5, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: ADC 67 Day Temporary Employee 
 
 
Summary 
This year we are utilizing 67-day temporary employees who are working as Detention Deputies 
in the Adult Detention Center. These positions are not eligible for county benefits or overtime 
compensation. These positions are former employees who have recently left for other 
employment opportunities but are willing to work here on a temporary basis as needed. This will 
help reduce the overtime burden to current staff and reduce overtime costs to our budget. By 
utilizing these positions, there is minimal training time and equipment needed since they are 
former employees. 
 
Cody Heitman is a candidate who was a Detention Deputy for approximately three years and left in 
good standing for another opportunity but is willing to work in the ADC on a temporary as 
needed basis. His hourly rate at the time he left was $22.21, which is step three on the Goodhue 
County pay scale. 
 
Recommendation 
Respectfully request the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners approve to hire Cody Heitman as a 
temporary 67 Day Detention Deputy at step 3 rate of $22.21. 



OFFICE OF THE GOODHUE COUNTY SHERIFF 
 

ADULT DETENTION 
CENTER 

651.267.2804 

CIVIL DIVISION 
651.267.2601 

RECORDS DIVISION 
651-267-2600 

 

EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT 

651.267.2639 

EMERGENCY 
COMMUNICATIONS 

651.385.3155 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

   
                                                                                             Marty Kelly 

 Goodhue County Sheriff   
   

430 West 6th Street 
  Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 267.2600 
 Dispatch (651) 385.3155

 
 
 
TO: Honorable Goodhue County Commissioners 
 
FROM: Sheriff Marty Kelly 
 
DATE: November 9, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Request to Order 2022 Vehicles  
 
 
Summary 
It is requested that the County Board authorize the Sheriff’s Office to purchase eight 2022 squad vehicles 
that are in the 2022 Capital Plan request.  The reason for this request is that due to a shortage of 
semiconductor chips, Ford has taken longer than expected to fulfil orders.  With the longer times to fulfil 
orders and unknown delivery time of current squads, we are requesting to order early. 
 
Background 
The 2022 Capital Plan request includes the purchase of eight squad vehicles.  Ford cut the production of 
vehicles in 2021 pushing those orders into 2022.  Currently one of the squads ordered in March of 2021 
is estimated to arrive in early 2022.  Ford is unable to give a period of when 2022 vehicles will arrive and 
could be a year out.  With the production being reduced but the demand from government agencies not 
changing, placing the order as soon as possible would hopefully reduce these delivery times.  
 
Payment for the vehicles would be made in 2022 as budgeted.     
 
Recommendation 
It is the recommendation of the Sheriff’s Office that the County Board authorize the Sheriff’s Office to 
order eight new squads with an anticipated deliver date in 2022. 









"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 

Jess Greenwood, P.E. 
Deputy Director – Assistant Engineer  

Goodhue County Public Works Department  
   

2140 Pioneer Road 
  Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 385.3025 
  

 
TO:   Honorable County Commissioners 

Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:   Jess Greenwood, P.E. – Deputy Director / Assistant Engineer 
 
RE: 16 Nov 2021 County Board Meeting – CONSENT AGENDA 
 FINAL - Request Approval of 2021 Aggregate Surfacing Contract 
   
DATE:   9 Nov 2021 
 
Summary 
It is requested that the County Board approve the attached resolution to accept and approve 
final payment disbursement of the 2021 Aggregate Surfacing Contract.  
 
Background  
This contract was for 17.3 miles of crushed rock surfacing on County Roads 42, 45, 46, 52 and 
55.  The contractor for this project was Roberson Lime and Rock, Inc. of Lake City, MN. The 
original contract amount was $132,463.67, Final contract amount is $134,991.24.  Final 
payment to the contractor is $6,749.56.  Completed contract amount is 1.91% over the original 
contract amount.    
 
Alternatives 
 None.  
 
Recommendation 
It is the recommendation of staff that the County Board approves the attached resolution and 
finalizes this contract.  
 



 
State of Minnesota 
County of Goodhue 

 

Flandersen 
Anderson 
Drotos 
Majerus 
Greseth 

Yes ____ 
Yes ____ 
Yes ____ 
Yes ____ 
Yes ____ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 

I, Scott Arneson, duly appointed, qualified and County Administrator 
of the County of Goodhue, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the foregoing copy of a resolution with the original minutes of the 
proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners, Goodhue County, 
Minnesota at their session held on the 16th day of November, 2021, now on 
file in my office, and have found the same to be a true and correct copy 
thereof. 
 

Witness my hand and official seal at Red Wing, Minnesota, on this 
16th day of November 2021. 

 
____________________________ 
Scott Arneson 
County Administrator 

 
 

B O A R D  O F C O U N T Y  C O M M I S S I O N E R S  
 GO O D H U E  C O U N T Y ,  M I N N E S O T A  

 
Date: 16 November 2021 

 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, Contract No. 72101, 2021 Aggregate Surfacing, has in all things 
been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the premises; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, documentation for the project has been finalized, and final 
payment to the contractor, Roberson Lime & Rock, Inc. is $6,749.56;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Goodhue County Board of 
Commissioners does hereby accept said completed project for and on 
behalf of the County of Goodhue and authorize final payment as specified 
herein.  
 

 
 
 



GOODHUE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

LINDA FLANDERS 
1st District 

1121 West 4TH St 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

BRAD ANDERSON 
2nd District 

10679 375TH St. Way 
Cannon Falls, MN 55009 

BARNEY NESSETH 
3rd District 

41595 County 8 Blvd 
Zumbrota, MN 55992 

JASON MAJERUS 
4th District 

39111 County 2 Blvd. 
Goodhue, MN  55027 

PAUL DROTOS 
5th District 

1825 Twin Bluff Rd 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Brian J. Anderson 
 Director of Finance & Tax Payer Services 

Goodhue County Finance & Taxpayer Services  
  

Brian.Anderson@co.goodhue.mn.us 
509 W. Fifth St 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
                                                                           Phone (651) 385-3043 

 Fax (651) 267-4878 
  
 
To:   Board of Commissioners 

From:  Brian Anderson, Finance Director 

Date:   November 16, 2021 

RE:   New PACE Special Assessment  

 
 
Background: 
The Joint Powers Agreement made and entered into on November 7, 2017 between the Port 
Authority of the City of Saint Paul and Goodhue County designates the Port Authority to 
implement and administer a property assessed Clean Energy Improvement Finance on behalf of 
the county. 
 
Discussion: 
The Saint Paul Port Authority is requesting the Goodhue County Board Place a Property Assessed 
Clean Energy (PACE) special assessment on the following parcel as requested by the property 
owner:  
 
Property Owner:  Parcel Number: Assessment:  Interest Accrual Date: 
The Artist Sanctuary    55.005.0160  $30,000  01/01/2022 

      
The interest rate is 4.25% and accrued interest from the date shown above is added to the 
assessment amount on January 1, 2022. The assessment will have a 10-year term. 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff requests the County Board of Commissioners approve the PACE special assessment: 



"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 

HIGHWAYS  PARKS   SOLID WASTE  

GOODHUE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:  Greg Isakson, Public Works Director 
 
RE:  16 Nov 21 County Board Meeting – CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 

MnDOT Cooperative Construction Agreement No. 1048286 
TH 19 & CSAH 20 Signal Replacement  
 

Date:  10 Nov 21 
 
Summary 
It is requested that the County Board approve the attached resolution authorizing the County 
Administrator and the County Board Chairperson to sign and enter into the attached agreement on 
behalf of Goodhue County. 
 
Background 
MnDOT is planning to repave TH 19 in Cannon Falls. As part of this project, they will be replacing the 
traffic signal that was installed in 1987 under a similar agreement.  It is standard practice that the road 
authorities split the cost of signals based on the number of legs each road authority owns. In this case, 
TH 19 is the east and west legs, TH 20 is the north leg and CSAH 20 is the south leg. Therefore, this 
agreement calls for the County to contribute 25% of the cost of the new signal.  MnDot will maintain 
the system once it is up and operational. 
 
Alternatives 
 Approve the attached resolution as requested. 
 Request a change in the agreement. 
 Take no action and attempt to renegotiate with MnDot.  

 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the County Board approve the attached resolution and thus authorize the 
County to cover 25% of the cost of construction of this signal system.     

2140 Pioneer Road   
Red Wing, MN  55066 
PHONE 651.385.3025      
FAX 651.267.4883 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Gregory Isakson, P.E. 
Public Works Director 

County Engineer 



MnDOT Contract No.:    1048286

Receivable Standard with Signal (Cooperative Agreements)

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

And 
GOODHUE COUNTY

COOPERATIVE CONSTRUCTION 
AGREEMENT

State Project Number (S.P.):  2503-32 Estimated Amount Receivable
Trunk Highway Number (T.H.):  19=100 $79,249.05
State Aid Project Number (S.A.P.):  025-620-001
Signal System ID:  1735167

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State") and 
Goodhue County acting through its Board of Commissioners ("County").

Recitals

1. The State will perform grading, bituminous mill and overlay, signals, lighting, and ADA improvement 
construction and other associated construction upon, along, and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 19 from 220 
feet west of 4th Street to Almond Street in Cannon Falls according to State-prepared plans, specifications, 
and special provisions designated by the State as State Project No. 2503-32 (T.H. 19=100) ("Project"); and

2. The County wishes to participate in the costs of the signal system construction and associated construction 
engineering; and

3. Agreement No. 104828 between the State and Cannon Falls will address the City's cost and maintenance for 
this Project; and

4. Traffic Control Signal System Agreement No. 63870 between the State, the County, and Cannon Falls 
addresses signal system maintenance responsibilities; and

5. Minnesota Statutes § 161.20, subdivision 2 authorizes the Commissioner of Transportation to make 
arrangements with and cooperate with any governmental authority for the purposes of constructing, 
maintaining, and improving the trunk highway system.

Agreement

1. Term of Agreement; Survival of Terms; Plans; Incorporation of Exhibits

1.1. Effective Date. This Agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all signatures required by 
Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 2.

1.2. Expiration Date. This Agreement will expire when all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled.

1.3. Survival of Terms. All clauses which impose obligations continuing in their nature and which must survive 
in order to give effect to their meaning will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement, 
including, without limitation, the following clauses: 3. Maintenance by the County; 9. Liability; Worker 
Compensation Claims; 12. State Audits; 13. Government Data Practices; 14. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; 
Venue; and 16. Force Majeure. The terms and conditions set forth in Article 4. Signal System and 
Emergency Vehicle Preemption System Operation and Maintenance will survive the expiration of this 
Agreement, but may be terminated by another Agreement between the parties.

-1-



MnDOT Contract No.:    1048286

Receivable Standard with Signal (Cooperative Agreements)

1.4. Plans, Specifications, and Special Provisions. Plans, specifications, and special provisions designated by 
the State as State Project No. 2502-32 (T.H. 19=100) are on file in the office of the Commissioner of 
Transportation at St. Paul, Minnesota, and incorporated into this Agreement by reference ("Project 
Plans").

1.5. Exhibits. Preliminary Schedule "I" is on file in the office of the County Engineer/Public Works Director and 
attached and incorporated into this Agreement.

2. Construction by the State

2.1. Contract Award. The State will advertise for bids and award a construction contract to the lowest 
responsible bidder according to the Project Plans.

2.2. Direction, Supervision, and Inspection of Construction.

A. Supervision and Inspection by the State. The State will direct and supervise all construction activities 
performed under the construction contract, and perform all construction engineering and inspection 
functions in connection with the contract construction. All contract construction will be performed 
according to the Project Plans.

B. Inspection by the County. The County participation construction covered under this Agreement will be 
open to inspection by the County. If the County believes the County participation construction covered 
under this Agreement has not been properly performed or that the construction is defective, the 
County will inform the State District Engineer's authorized representative in writing of those defects. 
Any recommendations made by the County are not binding on the State. The State will have the 
exclusive right to determine whether the State's contractor has satisfactorily performed the County 
participation construction covered under this Agreement.

2.3. Plan Changes, Additional Construction, Etc.

A. The State will make changes in the Project Plans and contract construction, which may include the 
County participation construction covered under this Agreement, and will enter into any necessary 
addenda and change orders with the State's contractor that are necessary to cause the contract 
construction to be performed and completed in a satisfactory manner. The State District Engineer's 
authorized representative will inform the appropriate County official of any proposed addenda and 
change orders to the construction contract that will affect the County participation construction 
covered under this Agreement.

B. The County may request additional work or changes to the work in the plans as part of the construction 
contract. Such request will be made by an exchange of letter(s) with the State. If the State determines 
that the requested additional work or plan changes are necessary or desirable and can be 
accommodated without undue disruption to the project, the State will cause the additional work or 
plan changes to be made.

2.4. Satisfactory Completion of Contract. The State will perform all other acts and functions necessary to cause 
the construction contract to be completed in a satisfactory manner.

3. Maintenance by the County

Upon completion of the project, the County will provide the following without cost or expense to the State:

3.1. Additional Drainage. No party to this Agreement will drain any additional drainage volume into the storm 
sewer facilities constructed under the construction contract that was not included in the drainage for 
which the storm sewer facilities were designed, without first obtaining written permission to do so from 
the other party.

-2-



MnDOT Contract No.:    1048286

Receivable Standard with Signal (Cooperative Agreements)

4. Signal System and Emergency Vehicle Preemption System Operation and Maintenance

All operation and maintenance terms, including timing and power provisions, in Traffic Control Signal Agreement 
No. 63870 dated March 6, 1987, for the existing traffic control signals on T.H. 19 (Main Street West) at T.H. 20 
(4th Street North)/County State Aid Highway No. 20 (4th Street South) will remain in full force and effect.

5. Basis of County Cost

5.1. Schedule "I". The Preliminary Schedule "I" includes all anticipated County participation construction items, 
State Furnished Materials lump sum amounts and the construction engineering cost share covered under 
this Agreement, and is based on engineer's estimated unit prices.

5.2. County Participation Construction. The County will participate in the following at the percentages 
indicated. The construction includes the County's proportionate share of item costs for mobilization, field 
office, and traffic control.

A. 25 Percent will be the County's rate of cost participation in all of the Signal System construction. The 
construction is included in the County's 100% cost participation category and is tabulated on Sheet 
No. 2 of the Preliminary Schedule "I".

5.3. State Furnished Materials. The State will furnish a Type "R" cabinet and Gridsmart video detection 
equipment ("State Furnished Materials"), according to the Project Plans, to operate the traffic control 
signal system covered under this Agreement. The total cost of the State Furnished Materials is $50,999.00. 
The County's lump sum share for State Furnished Materials is $12,749.75. The County's cost share for State 
Furnished Materials will be added to the County's total construction cost share as shown in the
Schedule "I".

5.4. Construction Engineering Costs. The County will pay a construction engineering charge equal to 8 percent 
of the total County participation construction covered under this Agreement.

5.5. Plan Changes, Additional Construction, Etc. The County will share in the costs of construction contract 
addenda and change orders that are necessary to complete the County participation construction covered 
under this Agreement, including any County requested additional work and plan changes.

The State reserves the right to invoice the County for the cost of any additional County requested work 
and plan changes, construction contract addenda, change orders, and associated construction engineering 
before the completion of the contract construction.

5.6. Liquidated Damages. All liquidated damages assessed the State's contractor in connection with the 
construction contract will result in a credit shared by each party in the same proportion as their total 
construction cost share covered under this Agreement is to the total contract construction cost before any 
deduction for liquidated damages.

6. County Cost and Payment by the County

6.1. County Cost. $79,249.05 is the County's estimated share of the costs of the contract construction, State 
Furnished Materials and the 8 percent construction engineering cost share as shown in the Preliminary 
Schedule "I". The Preliminary Schedule "I" was prepared using estimated quantities and unit prices, and 
may include any credits or lump sum costs. Upon award of the construction contract, the State will 
prepare a Revised Schedule "I" based on construction contract unit prices, which will replace and 
supersede the Preliminary Schedule "I" as part of this Agreement.

6.2. Conditions of Payment. The County will pay the State the County's total estimated construction and 
construction engineering cost share, as shown in the Revised Schedule "I", after the following conditions 
have been met:

-3-



MnDOT Contract No.:    1048286

Receivable Standard with Signal (Cooperative Agreements)

A. Execution of this Agreement and transmittal to the County, including a copy of the Revised Schedule 
"I".

B. The County's receipt of a written request from the State for the advancement of funds.

6.3. Acceptance of the County's Cost and Completed Construction. The computation by the State of the 
amount due from the County will be final, binding and conclusive. Acceptance by the State of the 
completed contract construction will be final, binding, and conclusive upon the County as to the 
satisfactory completion of the contract construction.

6.4. Final Payment by the County. Upon completion of all contract construction and upon computation of the 
final amount due the State's contractor, the State will prepare a Final Schedule "I" and submit a copy to 
the County. The Final Schedule "I" will be based on final quantities, and include all County participation 
construction items and the construction engineering cost share covered under this Agreement. If the final 
cost of the County participation construction exceeds the amount of funds advanced by the County, the 
County will pay the difference to the State without interest. If the final cost of the County participation 
construction is less than the amount of funds advanced by the County, the State will refund the difference 
to the County without interest.

The State and the County waive claims for any payments or refunds less than $5.00 according to 
Minnesota Statutes § 15.415.

7. Authorized Representatives

Each party's Authorized Representative is responsible for administering this Agreement and is authorized to give 
and receive any notice or demand required or permitted by this Agreement.

7.1. The State's Authorized Representative will be:

Name, Title: Malaki Ruranika, Cooperative Agreements Engineer (or successor) 
Address: 395 John Ireland Boulevard, Mailstop 682, St. Paul, MN 55155 
Telephone: (651) 366-4634
E-Mail: malaki.ruranika@state.mn.us

7.2. The County's Authorized Representative will be:

Name, Title: Greg Isakson, County Engineer/Public Works Director (or successor) 
Address: 2140 Pioneer Road, Red Wing, MN 55066
Telephone: (651) 385-3025
E-Mail: greg.isakson@co.goodhue.mn.us

8. Assignment; Amendments; Waiver; Contract Complete

8.1. Assignment. No party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior consent of the other party and a written assignment agreement, executed and approved by the same 
parties who executed and approved this Agreement, or their successors in office.

8.2. Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has 
been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original Agreement, or 
their successors in office.

8.3. Waiver. If a party fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the 
provision or the party's right to subsequently enforce it.

-4-

mailto:malaki.ruranika@state.mn.us
mailto:greg.isakson@co.goodhue.mn.us


MnDOT Contract No.:    1048286

Receivable Standard with Signal (Cooperative Agreements)

8.4. Contract Complete. This Agreement contains all prior negotiations and agreements between the State and 
the County. No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to 
bind either party.

9. Liability; Worker Compensation Claims

9.1. Each party is responsible for its own acts, omissions and the results thereof to the extent authorized by law 
and will not be responsible for the acts and omissions of others and the results thereof. Minnesota 
Statutes § 3.736 and other applicable law govern liability of the State. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 and 
other applicable law govern liability of the County.

9.2. Each party is responsible for its own employees for any claims arising under the Workers Compensation 
Act.

10. Nondiscrimination

Provisions of Minnesota Statutes § 181.59 and of any applicable law relating to civil rights and discrimination are 
considered part of this Agreement.

11. State Audits

Under Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 5, the County's books, records, documents, accounting 
procedures, and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State and the State 
Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Agreement.

12. Government Data Practices

The County and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes 
Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, 
collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the County under this Agreement. The civil 
remedies of Minnesota Statutes §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the 
County or the State.

13. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue

Minnesota law governs the validity, interpretation, and enforcement of this Agreement. Venue for all legal 
proceedings arising out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 
competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

14. Termination; Suspension

14.1. By Mutual Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of the parties.

14.2. Termination for Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if it does not 
obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued

-5-



MnDOT Contract No.:    1048286

Receivable Standard with Signal (Cooperative Agreements)

at a level sufficient to allow for the performance of contract construction under the Project. Termination 
must be by written or fax notice to the County.

14.3. Suspension. In the event of a total or partial government shutdown, the State may suspend this 
Agreement and all work, activities, and performance of work authorized through this Agreement.

15. Force Majeure

No party will be responsible to the other for a failure to perform under this Agreement (or a delay in 
performance), if such failure or delay is due to a force majeure event. A force majeure event is an event beyond 
a party's reasonable control, including but not limited to, unusually severe weather, fire, floods, other acts of 
God, labor disputes, acts of war or terrorism, or public health emergencies.

[The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank]

-6-



MnDOT Contract No.:    1048286

Receivable Standard with Signal (Cooperative Agreements)

GOODHUE COUNTY

The undersigned certify that they have lawfully 
executed this contract on behalf of the Governmental 
Unit as required by applicable charter provisions, 
resolutions, or ordinances.

By:  

Title:  

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Recommended for Approval:

By:  
(District Engineer)

Date:  

Date:  

By:  

Title:  

Approved:

By:  
(State Design Engineer)

Date:  

Date:  COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION

By:  
(With Delegated Authority)

Date:  

INCLUDE COPY OF RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION.

-7-



Data is considered Non-public prior to project award. - 1 -

PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE "I"
Agreement No. 1048286

Goodhue County

S.P. 2503-32 ( T.H. 19=100) Preliminary: September 16, 2021
S.A.P. 025-620-001
State Funds

Grading, bituminous mill and overlay, signals, lighting, and ADA improvement construction to start approximately May 2022 under
State Contract No. with  
located on T.H. 19 from 220 feet west of 4th Street to Almond Street in Cannon Falls

COUNTY COST PARTICIPATION

S.A.P. 025-620-001 Signal System (From Sheet No. 2) 60,629.00
State Furnished Materials (Lump Sum) (County Cost) 12,749.75
Subtotal $73,378.75
Construction Engineering (8%) 5,870.30

(1) Total County Cost $79,249.05

(1) Amount of advance payment as described in Article 6 of the Agreement (estimated amount)



Data is considered Non-public prior to project award. - 2 -

(1) 100% COUNTY
1048286

ITEM S.P. 2503-32, S.A.P. 025-620-002 COST
NUMBER SIGNAL SYSTEM

UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE
(1)

2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 0.03 100,000.00 3,000.00
2031.502 FIELD OFFICE TYPE D EACH 0.03 30,000.00 900.00
2104.502 REMOVE SIGNAL SYSTEM EACH 0.25 7,000.00 1,750.00
2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 0.03 40,000.00 1,200.00
2565.501 EMERGENCY VEHICLE PREEMPTION SYSTEM EACH 0.25 8,156.00 2,039.00
2565.516 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAL SYSTEM SYSTEM 0.25 206,960.00 51,740.00

TOTAL $60,629.00

(1) 100% COUNTY $60,629.00



 
State of Minnesota 
County of Goodhue 

 

Flandersen 
Anderson 
Drotos 
Majerus 
Greseth 

Yes ____ 
Yes ____ 
Yes ____ 
Yes ____ 
Yes ____ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 

I, Scott Arneson, duly appointed, qualified and County Administrator 
of the County of Goodhue, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the foregoing copy of a resolution with the original minutes of the 
proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners, Goodhue County, 
Minnesota at their session held on the 16th day of November, 2021, now on 
file in my office, and have found the same to be a true and correct copy 
thereof. 
 

Witness my hand and official seal at Red Wing, Minnesota, on this 
16th day of November 2021. 

 
____________________________ 
Scott Arneson 
County Administrator 

 
 

B O A R D  O F C O U N T Y  C O M M I S S I O N E R S  
 GO O D H U E  C O U N T Y ,  M I N N E S O T A  

 
Date: 16 November 2021 

 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, Goodhue County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1048286 with the State of 
Minnesota, 
Department of Transportation for the following purposes: 
 
To provide for payment by the County to the State of the County's share of the costs of the 
signal system construction and other associated construction to be performed upon, along, 
and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 19 from 220 feet west of 4th Street to Almond Street in 
Cannon Falls under State Project No. 2503-32 (T.H. 19=100). 
 
IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator and the County Board Chair are 
authorized to execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement. 

 



GOODHUE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

LINDA FLANDERS 
1st District 

1121 West 4TH St. 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

BRAD ANDERSON 
2nd District 

10679 375TH St. Way 
Cannon Falls, MN 55009 

BARNEY NESSETH 
3rd District 

41595 County 8 Blvd 
Zumbrota, MN 55992 

JASON MAJERUS 
4th District 

39111 County 2 Blvd. 
Goodhue, MN  55027 

PAUL DROTOS 
5th District 

1825 Twin Bluff Rd 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Brian J. Anderson 
 Finance Director 

Goodhue County Finance & Taxpayer Services  
  

Brian.Anderson@co.goodhue.mn.us 
509 W. Fifth St 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
                                                                           Phone (651) 385-3043 

 Fax (651) 267-4878 
  
To:   Board of Commissioners 

From:  Brian Anderson, Finance Director 

Date:   November 16, 2021 

RE:   Tobacco License Annual Renewal  

 
 
We request the County Board of Commissioners to approve the below application for an annual 
tobacco license renewal for the following establishment, contingent on review and approval from 
the County Sheriff and County Attorney. 
 

1. 61 Express, 33971 Highway 61 Blvd, Frontenac, MN 55026 
 
This license will run from December 1, 2021 thru November 30, 2022.  
 















































































































































































































 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 2 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

 
TO:  Goodhue County Board of Commissioners 
FROM: Lisa M. Hanni, LUM Director / County Surveyor / County Recorder 
DATE: November 16, 2021 County Board meeting 
RE: Riparian buffer penalties 
 
Summary: 
The County Board accepted responsibility for enforcement of the Riparian Buffer 
requirements and established a set of procedures for compliance in January 2018.  Land 
Use Management (LUM) staff and SWCD have been notifying land owners since 2015 
about buffer regulations, and have been helping them with the creation and 
maintenance of the required buffers. 
 
We used the aerial photographs and Lidar to initially identify over 3500 parcels that are 
subject to these requirements.  In 2018 we notified land owners of 43 parcels that they 
had until November 2019 to establish the buffer.  Since that time, all have complied 
except four land owners. 
 
The County Board approved the following fee schedule in 2018:  

 
The four land owners were sent 7 letters since 2015, including a letter dated December 
18, 2018 in which they were issued a Corrective Action Notice and Administrative 
Order requiring buffers to be in place by November 1, 2019, which started the 11 month 
time period of the penalty.   Our records indicate that they still have not installed the 
required buffer.   
 
 
 

Initial Buffer Violation Penalty   
0-11 months after issuance of Corrective Action Notice $0.00  
0-6 months following the time period specified in the Corrective Action 
Notice $50 per parcel per month 
7+ months following the time period specified in the Corrective Action 
Notice.  This penalty shall continue until the corrective action has been 
satisfied $200 per parcel per month 

Repeat Buffer Violation Penalty   
0-6 months following the time period specified in the Corrective Action 
Notice $50 per parcel per day 
7+ months following the time period specified in the Corrective Action 
Notice.  This penalty shall continue until the corrective action has been 
satisfied $200 per parcel per day 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 2 of 2 

The land owners were sent a Penalty Notice letter and have an opportunity to pay the 
accumulated penalty in full prior to January 1, 2022 without it being placed on their 
property taxes.  These penality fees will continue to accrue at the rate of $200 per 
month/per parcel until they have satisfactory installed the buffer, and will be expected 
to pay the fee the first of the month, every month, until the buffer status has been 
verifed to conform to the regulations.  If the monthly fees are not received as stated, 
staff will bring the next accumulation of penalities to the County Board in November 
2022 to be placed on the following year’s taxes.   
 
Recommendation: 

1) Staff recommends that the County Board assess the following penalties to the 
respective landowner’s property taxes beginning January 1, 2022: 

 
Calculated from December 1, 2019 – January 1, 2022 
 
Ray Greseth       30-002-0400 $4100.00  
 
Bruce Boyum     44-028-1300  $4100.00 
 
Steve Boyum     44-028-0100  $4100.00 
         44-028-0600 $4100.00 
 
Kristin Samuelson   44-028-1301  $4100.00 

 
2) Staff recommends the penalty fees collected will be deposited into the Riparian 

Buffer budget. 



















GOODHUE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

LINDA FLANDERS 
1st District 
 

BRAD ANDERSON 
2nd District 
 

TODD GRESETH 
3rd District 
 

JASON MAJERUS 
4th District 
 

PAUL DROTOS 
5th District 
 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Lisa M. Hanni 
Assistant County Administrator  

Goodhue County  
 

lisa.hanni@co.goodhue.mn.us 
509 W. Fifth St. 

Red Wing, MN 55066 
 Office (651) 385.3001 

   
 
TO:  Goodhue County Board of Commissioners 
FROM: Lisa M. Hanni, Assistant County Administrator  
DATE: November 5, 2021 
RE:  Request to hire VSO 
 
 
Background: 
Interviews were conducted by a committee of County staff, VA staff, and County 
Commissioners for the Goodhue County Veteran Service Officer (CVSO).  The interviews were 
held on October 12 and October 28, 2021.  Mr. Joel Rustad was chosen as the successful 
candidate.   
 
Mr. Rustad has been the Assistant CVSO and has stepped in as the Acting CVSO in July 2021.  
He has obtained his accreditation with the VA and other service organizations, and is 
currently able to process claim and benefit requests from veterans. 
 
Recommendation: 
1) We recommend that the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners approve Mr. Joel 

Rustad as the Goodhue County Veteran Service Officer with the following salary and 
benefit package:  

 
Annual salary will begin at $68,307.20 (Step 1, Range 86), according to the 2021 
Goodhue County Wage Chart.  He will accrue 10 hours of vacation accrual per month 
and will be eligible for other County Benefit coverage. 
  
He will have a six month probationary period with a performance review.  He will be 
eligible for a step increase upon a positive performance evaluation at the 6 month 
review, and then annually thereafter. 
 

2)  We also recommend that upon successful completion of the fingerprint background 
check, the Board Chair administers the Oath of Office to Mr. Rustad, whose term of 
appointment will be for four years, with the first term being November 2021- 
November 2025.  Upon positive performance, Mr. Rustad would be eligible for future 
re-appointments. 

 
3) We also recommend that the County Board approve the immediate posting of the 

Assistant County Veteran Service Officer, back filling Mr. Rustad’s current position. 
 





GOODHUE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

LINDA FLANDERS 
1st District 

1121 W 4th St. 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

BRAD ANDERSON 
2nd District 

10679 375TH St. Way 
Cannon Falls, MN 55009 

TODD GRESETH 
3rd District 

46804 Hwy 57 Blvd 
Wanamingo, MN 55992 

JASON MAJERUS 
4th District 

39111 Co. 2 Blvd 
Goodhue, MN 55027 

PAUL DROTOS 
5th District 

1825 Twin Bluff Rd 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

   
                                                                                       Scott O. Arneson 

County Administrator  
Goodhue County  

   
509 W. Fifth St. 

  Red Wing, MN 55066 
 Office (651) 385.3001 

 
 
Date: November 4, 2021 
 
To: Goodhue County Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Scott O. Arneson, Goodhue County Administrator 
 
Re: County Engineer/Public Works Director 
 
The attached report to hire Jess Greenwood as the next County Engineer/Public Works 
Director was presented to the board at the November 2, 2021, County Board Meeting.  At 
that meeting, C/Drotos requested, and the board approved, to table the issue to the 
November 16, 2021, County Board Meeting. 
 
 
 



GOODHUE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

LINDA FLANDERS 
1st District 

1121 W 4th St. 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

BRAD ANDERSON 
2nd District 

10679 375TH St. Way 
Cannon Falls, MN 55009 

TODD GRESETH 
3rd District 

46804 Hwy 57 Blvd 
Wanamingo, MN 55992 

JASON MAJERUS 
4th District 

39111 Co. 2 Blvd 
Goodhue, MN 55027 

PAUL DROTOS 
5th District 

1825 Twin Bluff Rd 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

   
                                                                                       Scott O. Arneson 

County Administrator  
Goodhue County  

   
509 W. Fifth St. 

  Red Wing, MN 55066 
 Office (651) 385.3001 

 
 
Date: October 27, 2021 
 
To: Goodhue County Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Scott O. Arneson, Goodhue County Administrator 
 
Re: County Engineer/Public Works Director 
 
Commissioner Majerus and Commissioner Anderson met to negotiate compensation and 
recommended appointment of our next County Engineer/Public Works Director on October 
19th.  Attached you will find a summary of the request and below you will find a summary of 
the Chair and Vice-Chair’s conclusion: 
 

 Salary - Agreed 
 

 Appointment – Agreed 
 

 Vehicle Allowance Agreed  
 

 Health Insurance – 1 in favor, 1 recommend bringing it to the Board 
 
The candidate is requesting fully paid family health insurance just as the current County 
Engineer / Public Works Director currently receives.  By way of background, the County 
Board had previously chosen to discontinue this practice as department heads / County 
Board members depart employment.  Currently there are 3 department heads that are eligible 
for this benefit.  This is about a $6,000 additional cost per year.  This may be something to 
consider for long term retention.  
 
Upon your approval or recommendation Human Resource Director Melissa Cushing will draft 
an appropriate offer letter.  It should be noted that this is considered a package deal to the 
candidate. 
 
 
 
 



1

Benck, Andrea

Subject: FW: County Engineer/Public Works Director

 
 
 

From: Arneson, Scott  
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 10:55 AM 
To: Majerus, Jason <jason.majerus@co.goodhue.mn.us>; Anderson, Brad <brad.anderson@co.goodhue.mn.us> 
Cc: melissa.cushing@co.goodhue.mn.us; Greenwood, Jess <jess.greenwood@co.goodhue.mn.us> 
Subject: County Engineer/Public Works Director 
 
Dear Commissioner Majerus and Anderson: 
 
A committee made up of managers and County Board members have interviewed Candidate Jess Greenwood for 
County Engineer / Public Works Director.  At the conclusion of the interview it was the consensus that the Committee 
wanted to hire Jess Greenwood.  After that determination had been made, references were checked and validated and it 
was determined there were no concerns in hiring Jess Greenwood as our next County Engineer / Public Works Director 
in May of 2023 when Greg Isakson’s appointment is completed. 
 
Upon completion of references I have met with Jess Greenwood to discuss salary and benefits as that was indicated in 
his application.  I am writing to you as some of the things should be discussed prior to making a recommendation to the 
Board.  I will list the items that need to be discussed separately, but the candidate is viewing them as a package so if 
certain items are not agreed to the candidate will want to change other numbers.  In the application it was indicated 
that step 12 grade 90 which is $156,291.20 is what is requested, but other items needed to be discussed. 
 
Salary 
 
The candidate is currently making $127,691.20 in 2021.   In 2022 with no changes the candidate would make 
$130,561.60.  If a compensations study is adopted, it is likely the candidate’s salary would be in the range of 134,000 in 
2022 with an adopted pay study.  Without the pay study and just a 2023 general adjustment the candidate would be in 
the range of $134,000 at the beginning of 2023, and with a pay study and general adjustment it would be greater than 
that amount.  Typically, internal candidates move to the first step in the new grade that gives them at least a 2 percent 
wage increase.  The candidate has suggested that current step 8 of grade 90 after general adjustments in 2022 and 2023 
would be about $145,000.  The candidate has agreed that the first step after $145,000 in 2023 is acceptable provided, 
the appointment, health insurance, and vehicle allowance are agreed to. 
 
Appointment 
 
Under State statute the County Engineer / Public Works Director can be appointed for 1 year or 4 years.  The candidate 
is requesting a 4‐year appointment due to the risk of being appointed and unappoint by a political board. 
 
Health Insurance 
 
The candidate is requesting fully paid family health insurance just as the current County Engineer / Public Works Director 
currently receives.  By way of back ground, the County Board had previously chosen to discontinue this practice as 
department heads / County Board members depart employment.  Currently there are 3 department heads that are 
eligible for this benefit.  This is about a $6,000 additional cost per year.  This may be something to consider for long term 
retention. 



2

 
Vehicle Allowance 
 
In the past we have had department heads have assigned vehicles or vehicle allowances where applicable.  The 
candidate is requesting the same vehicle allowance as the County Administrator which is $699.99 per month in 2021. 
This typically goes up by an inflationary number most years. 
 
At our meeting we would like you to discuss these items with the candidate.  It is important to note these items are a 
package request and if part of this request is not granted the numbers in other parts of the package will change. 
 
 
 
Scott O. Arneson, Ed.D., M.B.A., M.A.P.A.  
Goodhue County Administrator 
 
Goodhue County 
509 W 5th Street, Room 309 
Red Wing, MN 55066 
Phone: (651) 385-3001 
Fax: (651) 267-4873 
Email: scott.arneson@co.goodhue.mn.us  
Web: www.co.goodhue.mn.us  
 

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the use and viewing of the 
individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify 
the sender of the transmission error and then promptly delete this message from your computer system. Please 
be advised that e-mail correspondence to and from Goodhue County may be public data subject to the 
Minnesota Data Practices Act and may be disclosed to third parties.  



  
Goodhue County Public Works 

Project Status Report for November 16, 2021 
 

ROUTE TYPE OF WORK/PROJECT LOCATION CURRENT STATUS 

 Bidding  

   

 Road Construction  

CSAH 9  Bank Stabilization 
North In-Slope of CSAH 9 from CSAH 7 to the West Construction has begun. 

CR 44 Bridge L0521 

Construction began on August 16, 2021 with 
grading.  Construction completed other than turf 
establishment and final bridge painting which 
will be completed in the spring of 2022 when 
weather conditions are warmer. 

CSAH 24 CSAH 24: SEC-N 
Grading, Aggregate Base & Shouldering, Storm Sewer 

Project awarded to Northland Grading & 
Excavating.  The vast majority of the work is 
complete and the road will be open for traffic 
with a gravel surface.  

3rd Street 
Cannon 

Falls 

Bridge L5391 
Bridge Rehabilitation 

Bids opened on September 22nd.  Project 
awarded based on agreement with City of 
Cannon Falls.  Construction in progress, should 
be complete within a few weeks. 

Various Aggregate Surfacing 
CR 42, 45, 46, 52, 55 Construction completed.  Need to final. 

CSAH 6 Grading 
TH 58 – 435th Street Construction completed.  Need to final. 

 
 Maintenance Department  

Various Ditch Mowing & Spraying Work in progress.  Spraying is completed.  
Mowing to be completed by November 12th. 

Various 
Bituminous Patching & Repairs 

CSAH 16 & CR 53 
 

CR 53 completed. CSAH 16 to be completed 
spring of 2022. 

Various Ditch Cleaning 
CSAH 2, 7, & 49 

CSAH 2 & 7 work completed.  CR 49 work to 
continue in 2022. 

Cascade 
Canoe & 
Kayak 
Launch 

Driveway, Parking, and Trails Work completed. 



ROUTE TYPE OF WORK/PROJECT LOCATION CURRENT STATUS 

Lake 
Byllesby 

Park 
AIS Lane Construction. Work completed. 

Lake 
Byllesby 

Park 
Move picnic shelter. Work to move the shelter is underway.   

 Haul De-Icing Sand Work completed. 

CR 49 Driveway Culvert Installations Work to take place week of November 1st. 

 Planning & Studies  

St Paul - 
Chicago Great River Rail Commission 

The Commission continues to advocate for the 
Twin Cities – Milwaukee – Chicago Intercity 
City Passenger Rail Service, or the TCMC 
Second Train, or the TCMC second train to 
Chicago.  The State Legislature approved 
funding of $10 million to provide the final piece 
of funding for stops at points in southeast 
Minnesota and Wisconsin.  If all plans 
materialize, rail service could begin as early as 
2023. 

Red Rock 
Corridor Commuter Rail Planning (RRC Commission) 

The Commission determined Bus Rapid Transit 
to be the best alternative and has adopted the 
Final Report.  An implementation plan for a 
future extension of the Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) 
line to Hastings is in various stages of 
implementation. 

Zip Rail 
Rochester – 
Twin Cities 

High Speed Rail Planning (OCRRA & Mn/DOT) 

MnDOT announced their project is “shelved” 
and no further public work is to be done.  A Tier 
1 EIS was not completed.  A private firm 
analyzed the feasibility of a zip rail along the 
same alignment, but their work was non-public 
and no communication has been made by them 
for some long time. 

 



The following is a summary of the claims to be reviewed   

and approved at the November 16, 2021 board meeting:   

     

01 General Fund  $       837,590.80    

03 Public Works  $       352,586.58    

11 Human Service Fund  $         26,067.66    

12 GC Family Services Collaborative  $                 20.00    

15 County Ditch 1  $           3,152.50    

21 ISTS  $                       -      

25 EDA  $         13,755.15    

30 Capital Improvement  $                       -      

31 Capital Equipment  $                       -      

34 Capital Equipment   $           9,534.53    

35 Debt Service  $                       -      

40 County Ditch  $                       -      

61 Waste Management  $         11,330.54    

62 Recycling Center  $                       -      

63 HHW  $                       -      

72 Other Agency  $         21,645.59    

81 Settlement  $   6,290,538.84    

 Totals  $   7,566,222.19    

     

     

     

 GROSS PAYROLL   (including Employer Related Tax Payments)  

     

 Period Ending Paid Date   Amount 

 10/15/2021 10/28/2021   $   1,071,991.75  

     

     

 Checks (WFXX,WFXX-ACH)  $         6,388,488.21    

 EFT (Manual Warrants)  $         1,177,733.98    

 Total:  $         7,566,222.19    
 



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12187  2783 Bmo P-Card Payment

623.00 01-041-000-0000-6357A/T Pivot Table Webinar 9/2 Anderson Jill  0

 5,591 Fred Pryor Seminars

74.01 01-031-000-0000-6405S.Arneson Computer Bag 9/9 Arneson Scott  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

384.91 01-111-112-0000-6413Softener salt 9/3 Bach Bob  0

 14,368 Runnings

115.96 01-111-113-0000-6305Maintenance Supplies 8/31 Bach Bob  0

 50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware

80.22 01-201-000-0000-6303#2025 Oil/Rot Tires 9/7 Blue Tom  0

 1,432 Johnson Tire Service Inc.

139.95 01-207-240-0000-6434Med Pass Cups 9/23 Bolster Mark  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

2.40 01-041-000-0000-6405Air Fresheners 9/10/21 Brodie Laura  0

 2,864 Office Depot

7.81 01-041-000-0000-6405click pencils 9/10/21 Brodie Laura  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

11.58 01-041-000-0000-6405lead,paper rolls,calc ribbon 9 Brodie Laura  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

10.14 01-041-000-0000-6405Tape, notepads 8/26/21 Brodie Laura  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

2.39 01-055-000-0000-6405Air fresheners 9/10/21 Brodie Laura  0

 2,864 Office Depot

7.82 01-055-000-0000-6405click pencils 9/10/21 Brodie Laura  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

45.92 01-055-000-0000-6405#9 envelopes 9/10/21 Brodie Laura  0

 2,864 Office Depot

8.10 01-055-000-0000-6405#10envelopes, lead 9/10/21 Brodie Laura  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

10.14 01-055-000-0000-6405Tape, notepads 8/26/21 Brodie Laura  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

295.00 11-430-700-0010-6357Training 8/31/21 Bystrom Katie  0

 15,021 Check & Connect National Office (OBO)

316.00 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 9/8/21 Bystrom Katie  0

 13,083 Trashbilling.com (obo)

20.00 11-466-458-0000-62418/31 CTC Facebk Post Cichosz Maggie  0

 10,108 Facebook  (obo)

20.00 12-430-770-0000-63578/31 MH Coalition Survey Post Cichosz Maggie  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 10,108 Facebook  (obo)

482.32 01-055-000-0000-6332Trng Hotel: PP 8/23-27/21 County 1 Goodh  0

 10,802 Hilton Inn  (obo)

285.00 01-103-000-0000-6357GIS Recert Maint Fee 3yr 9/17 County 1 Goodh  0

 13,132 GISCI (obo)

760.23 01-121-000-0000-6332Conf/Lodg: JR 9/12-15/21 County 2 Goodh  0

 21,980 Grand View Lodge

42.24 01-210-000-0000-6414Water:Dispatch 8/19 County Dispatc  0

 13,392 Finken Water Centers (obo)

25.00 01-061-000-0000-6241Posted VSO position 9/8-9/15 Cushing Meliss  0

 10,108 Facebook  (obo)

534.70 01-061-000-0000-6332MCHRMA Conf 10/6-8 Cushing Meliss  0

 56,235 Ruttger's Bay Lake Resort

20.00 01-111-000-0000-6257Garbage disposal 9/2 Czech Joseph  0

 5,136 Red Wing City-Public Works

25.44 01-111-000-0000-6306Graffiti Rmv-Rad Twr 9/22 Czech Joseph  0

 7,919 Menards-Red Wing

18.81 01-111-112-0000-6420Batteries, air freshener Czech Joseph  0

 7,919 Menards-Red Wing

14.95 01-111-116-0000-6305Caulking 9/20 Czech Joseph  0

 7,919 Menards-Red Wing

82.47 01-111-116-0000-6305Paint 9/9 Czech Joseph  0

 59,303 The Sherwin-Williams Company

1,661.25 01-207-000-0000-6411Surface Cleaner 8/25 Duffing Wade  0

 6,086 Ecolab

2,392.00 01-207-000-0000-6435Gloves 9/22 Duffing Wade  0

 1,192 Primary Products Co

1,338.00 01-207-000-0000-6461Shirts 8/26 Duffing Wade  0

 6,800 Phoenix Supply

399.01 01-207-000-0000-6464Sporks/Tumblers 9/2 Duffing Wade  0

 7,223 Cooks Correctional Kitchen Equipment

954.83 01-207-000-0000-6464Sheets/Towels 8/26 Duffing Wade  0

 6,800 Phoenix Supply

108.00 01-201-000-0000-6332Trng Lodge 9/16-17 Englund Dan  0

 27,499 Comfort Inn (OBO)

108.00 01-201-000-0000-6332Trng Lodge 9/16-17 Erdman Mike  0

 27,499 Comfort Inn (OBO)

65.93 01-111-116-0000-6420water filters 9/7 Fladhammer Bri  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 2

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 7,919 Menards-Red Wing

15.56 01-111-116-0000-6420Tools 9/2 Fladhammer Bri  0

 50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware

663.13 01-111-000-0000-6303Vehicle repairs-F250 9/2 Foster Pat  0

 12,923 Kevin's Service

168.00 01-111-110-0000-6411Custodial Supplies 8/30 Foster Pat  0

 1,047 Arnold's A Kleen-Tech Co.

86.00 01-111-110-0000-6420HVAC filters 9/1 Foster Pat  0

 10,100 CL Benson Co., Inc

89.54 01-111-110-0000-6420HVAC filters 9/1 Foster Pat  0

 10,100 CL Benson Co., Inc

47.96 01-111-110-0000-6420Batteries 9/2 Foster Pat  0

 7,919 Menards-Red Wing

30.94 01-111-110-0000-6420Maintenance supplies/parts 915 Foster Pat  0

 11,630 Zoro Tools (obo)

15.02 01-111-110-0000-6420Batteries 9/2 Foster Pat  0

 11,630 Zoro Tools (obo)

3.00 01-111-110-0000-6420Misc supplies 9/8 Foster Pat  0

 14,368 Runnings

17.99 01-111-110-0000-6569Tools 9/16 Foster Pat  0

 14,368 Runnings

169.99 01-111-112-0000-6304dehumidifier 9/8 Foster Pat  0

 7,919 Menards-Red Wing

168.00 01-111-112-0000-6411Custodial Supplies 8/30 Foster Pat  0

 1,047 Arnold's A Kleen-Tech Co.

228.25 01-111-112-0000-6411Custodial Supplies 8/18 Foster Pat  0

 1,047 Arnold's A Kleen-Tech Co.

86.32 01-111-115-0000-6305plumbing parts 9/9 Foster Pat  0

 11,630 Zoro Tools (obo)

168.00 01-111-115-0000-6411Custodial Supplies 8/30 Foster Pat  0

 1,047 Arnold's A Kleen-Tech Co.

84.00 01-111-115-0000-6411Custodial supplies 8/31 Foster Pat  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

207.56 01-111-115-0000-6411Custodial supplies 8/31 Foster Pat  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

114.02 01-111-115-0000-6420HVAC Filters 9/1 Foster Pat  0

 10,100 CL Benson Co., Inc

164.24 01-111-115-0000-6420HVAC Filters 8/19 Foster Pat  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 3

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 10,100 CL Benson Co., Inc

97.22 01-111-116-0000-6304HVAC parts 9/28 Foster Pat  0

 15,035 Radwell International Inc (OBO)

64.48 01-111-116-0000-6305ADA door opener valves 9/13 Foster Pat  0

 15,036 Hartfiel Automation (OBO)

168.00 01-111-116-0000-6411Custodial Supplies 8/30 Foster Pat  0

 1,047 Arnold's A Kleen-Tech Co.

168.00 01-207-000-0000-6411Custodial Supplies 9/7 Foster Pat  0

 1,047 Arnold's A Kleen-Tech Co.

68.49 01-207-000-0000-6411Custodial Supplies 8/19 Foster Pat  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

19.77 01-207-000-0000-6411Custodial Supplies Foster Pat  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

500.00 11-430-740-3180-6020Gas cards 9/21/21 Fox Kelly  0

 4,118 Kwik Trip  (Obo)

1,000.00 11-430-740-3180-6020Gift cards 9/21/21 Fox Kelly  0

 6,464 Walmart

5.64 01-207-000-0000-6420Dish Soap 9/14 Frazier Gwen  0

 6,464 Walmart

74.24 01-207-000-0000-6420Dish Sp/Vngr/Hand Sp 8/31 Frazier Gwen  0

 6,464 Walmart

21.60 01-207-000-0000-6464Bowls 9/14 Frazier Gwen  0

 6,464 Walmart

23.99 01-207-000-0000-6850Edison Work Comp RX 9/3 Frazier Gwen  0

 3,917 Walgreens  (Obo)

10.56 01-207-240-0000-6434Med Sppls 9/14 Frazier Gwen  0

 6,464 Walmart

41.46 01-207-240-0000-6434Kleenex/Fiber Spplmt 8/31 Frazier Gwen  0

 6,464 Walmart

360.50 01-201-000-0000-6420Taser Carts 9/21 Gagnon Cory  0

 12,568 Axon Enterprises Inc.

14.80 01-207-000-0000-6332Ovrnght Meal 9/17 Gagnon Cory  0

 3,293 Mcdonald's  (Obo)

94.95 01-207-000-0000-6420Chem Def Spray 8/31 Gagnon Cory  0

 15,037 Crotega, LLC (OBO)

923.72 01-207-000-0000-6435Face Shields 8/25 Gagnon Cory  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

507.50 01-207-000-0000-6435Disinfectant Spray 9/13 Gagnon Cory  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 4

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 27,672 Amazon.Com

729.00 01-207-240-0000-6432iPad 11" 8/13 Gagnon Cory  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

392.50 01-201-000-0000-6303#1929 Oil/Bk Pd/Rtrs 9/11 Goham Jim  0

 37,305 Midway Auto

294.32 01-201-000-0000-6851Valor Exam/Vacs/Drgs 8/30 Goham Jim  0

 11,268 Black Dog Animal Hospital

300.07 01-201-000-0000-6851K9Goggles/Flex Pole  9/10 Goham Jim  0

 4,271 Elite K9  (Obo)

25.11 03-310-000-0000-6202OtterBox M.Peters 9/20 Goodhue County  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

20.29 03-320-000-0000-6202Otterbox C.Wersal 9/15 Goodhue County  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

39.99 03-320-000-0000-6202Cell Scrn Protector-Cwersal 9/ Goodhue County  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

44.30 03-320-000-0000-6405Computer Carry Case 8/25 Goodhue County  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

28.75 03-320-000-0000-6501Perm Markers 9/10 Goodhue County  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

22.14 03-330-000-0000-6203598-022 CR 57 Br Rplmt ROW 9/2 Goodhue County  0

 67,100 Us Postmaster

54.20 03-330-000-0000-6402Copy Paper 2 9/15 Goodhue County  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

4.97 03-330-000-0000-6405Highlighters 9/10 Goodhue County  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

22.14 03-330-000-0000-6405Computer Carry Case 8/25 Goodhue County  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

22.98 03-330-000-0000-6405Surge Protector 9/24 Goodhue County  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

38.64 03-330-000-0000-6414Staff Meeting-9/21 Goodhue County  0

 15,038 Heidi's Huggamug Cafe (OBO)

329.19 03-521-000-0000-6420Signs/Translation-Cascades 9/1 Goodhue County  0

 8,854 Verizon Wireless (OBO)

20.95 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 9/14/21 Hammond Alison  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

23.56 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 9/201/21 Hammond Alison  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

13.66 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 9/18/21 Hammond Alison  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 5

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 27,672 Amazon.Com

135.00 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 8/31/21 Hammond Alison  0

 14,967 Secure One Storage (OBO)

14.75 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 9/19/21 Hammond Alison  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

148.05 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 9/23/21 Hammond Alison  0

 50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware

53.56 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 9/5/21 Hammond Alison  0

 14,744 Nike.Com (OBO)

53.97 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 9/2/21 Hammond Alison  0

 14,744 Nike.Com (OBO)

173.39 11-430-710-3810-6058Costs related to FC 8/25/21 Hammond Alison  0

 15,039 Cannon Ace Hadware (OBO)

92.28 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 8/27/21 Hammond Alison  0

 15,039 Cannon Ace Hadware (OBO)

103.50 11-430-710-3810-6058Cost related to FC 8/27/21 Hammond Alison  0

 6,464 Walmart

1,025.00 01-201-000-0000-6303#2030 Oil/Trs/Bk Pds 9/22 Hanson Breanna  0

 37,305 Midway Auto

28.52 01-201-000-0000-6414Beverages/Drowning 9/11 Hanson Josh  0

 6,464 Walmart

150.00 01-281-280-0000-6357ICS EOC Intrfc Tr 1/18/22 Hanson Josh  0

 15,040 The Blue Cell (OBO)

57.14 01-281-280-0000-6405Binders(2) 9/16 Hanson Josh  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

44.90 01-281-280-0000-6567#2021 Fuel 9/21 Hanson Josh  0

 37,305 Midway Auto

75.78 01-201-000-0000-6303#1726 Rpl Hose  8/30 Harris John  0

 7,018 Majerus Garage LC

33.26 01-201-000-0000-6567#1726 Fuel 8/31 Harris John  0

 4,118 Kwik Trip  (Obo)

37.02 01-207-240-0000-6464Comp Bks/Ramen 9/10 Heiden Justin  0

 6,464 Walmart

29.40 01-201-000-0000-6883Sppls Cit Acdmy 9/21 Hofschulte Jen  0

 6,464 Walmart

33.00 01-201-000-0000-6420Webcam 9/10 Holst Kristine  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

27.89 01-201-000-0000-6304Sling/Part 9/26 Howard Brandon  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 6

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 7,001 Brownells Inc

28.92 01-201-000-0000-6304Fire Ext Rechg 9/24 Howard Brandon  0

 15,441 Mississippi Welders Supply Co Inc

12.99 01-111-115-0000-6305Plumbing Parts 9/6 Huebner Jeff  0

 7,919 Menards-Red Wing

71.88 01-111-115-0000-6413Softener Salt 9/24 Huebner Jeff  0

 14,368 Runnings

39.99 01-201-000-0000-6870Ancestry Membership 9/9 Huneke Jon  0

 14,661 Ancestry.Com (OBO)

120.00 01-255-000-0000-6245Michelle-Notary 8/30 Jaeger Mark  0

 1,417 MN Secretary Of State - Notary

495.40 01-255-000-0000-6332MACPO-Aric 9/15-16 Jaeger Mark  0

 34,300 Maddens On Gull Lake

150.00 01-255-000-0000-6357RV/AE HHS Conference 10/13 Jaeger Mark  0

 4,303 Eventbrite  (Obo)

27.96 01-255-000-0000-6405Planner, External case 9/23 Jaeger Mark  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

37.17 01-061-061-0000-64149/21 WOW Snack Station Johnson Gina  0

 6,464 Walmart

17.48 01-061-061-0000-64148/30 WOW Snack Station Johnson Gina  0

 6,464 Walmart

18.64 01-061-061-0000-64149/13 WOW Snack Station Johnson Gina  0

 6,464 Walmart

10.16 01-061-061-0000-64149/07 WOW Snack Station Johnson Gina  0

 6,464 Walmart

93.00 01-201-000-0000-6303#2023 Flat R/Rot Trs 9/22 Kindseth Jay  0

 1,432 Johnson Tire Service Inc.

97.05 01-201-000-0000-6332Ovrngt Meal/Team 9/16 Kindseth Jay  0

 15,041 Rozario's Pizza Pasta Pub (OBO)

108.00 01-201-000-0000-6332Trng Lodge 9/16-17 Kindseth Jay  0

 27,499 Comfort Inn (OBO)

480.00 01-201-000-0000-6357Civil Proc Trng(2) 10/21 Kindseth Jay  0

 4,948 Minnesota Sheriff's Association

281.88 01-005-000-0000-6332CFlanders 2021AMC Fall Conf Lance Stacy  0

 2,980 Arrowwood Resort

281.88 01-005-000-0000-6332Canderson 2021 AMC Fall Conf Lance Stacy  0

 2,980 Arrowwood Resort

260.86 01-111-000-0000-6305COVID - Masks 8/30 Lance Stacy  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 7

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 6,450 Staples Advantage

19.80 01-130-000-0000-63031711 Oil Change 8/26 Lance Stacy  0

 1,430 Joe's Mobil Station

207.70 01-111-112-0000-6304HVAC Supplies 9/24 Laska Jeremy  0

 7,334 Grainger Inc

3.00 01-111-112-0000-6305Maintenance Parts 9/9 Laska Jeremy  0

 14,368 Runnings

358.47 01-111-116-0000-6420Softener Salt 9/21 Laska Jeremy  0

 14,368 Runnings

13.74 11-420-600-0010-6209Pandora 9/1 Learmann Kim  0

 13,345 Pandora (obo)

39.07 11-420-600-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/8 Learmann Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

104.05 11-420-600-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/1 Learmann Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

13.13 11-420-600-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/3 Learmann Kim  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

51.22 11-420-600-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/1 Learmann Kim  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

19.15 11-420-600-0010-64052021 Calendar 9/11 Learmann Kim  0

 15,042 At-A-Glance (OBO)

20.26 11-420-600-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/16 Learmann Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

38.56 11-420-600-0010-6405Office  Supplies 9/15 Learmann Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

6.79 11-420-600-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/14 Learmann Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

37.53 11-420-640-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/8 Learmann Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

101.93 11-420-640-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/1 Learmann Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

19.15 11-420-640-0010-64052021 Calendar 9/11 Learmann Kim  0

 15,042 At-A-Glance (OBO)

19.46 11-420-640-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/16 Learmann Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

17.65 11-430-700-0010-6203Mailing 9/20 Learmann Kim  0

 67,100 Us Postmaster

13.21 11-430-700-0010-6209Pandora 9/1 Learmann Kim  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 8

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 13,345 Pandora (obo)

12.61 11-430-700-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/3 Learmann Kim  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

49.21 11-430-700-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/1 Learmann Kim  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

34.28 11-430-700-0010-64052021 Calendar 9/11 Learmann Kim  0

 15,042 At-A-Glance (OBO)

8.81 11-430-700-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/21 Learmann Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

37.05 11-430-700-0010-6405Office Supplies 9/15 Learmann Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

266.09 11-467-467-0000-6283Masks 9/17 Learmann Kim  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

686.27 11-467-467-0000-6283N95 Masks 9/10 Learmann Kim  0

 4,714 McKesson Medical-Surgical Govt Solutions

24.00 11-471-471-0000-6405Office Supplies 8/31 Learmann Kim  0

 13,240 Cognito LLC (obo)

23.72 01-103-000-0000-6412Bolts/Gloves/Cleaner 9/7 Lempke Dale  0

 14,024 Menards (OBO)

99.99 01-201-000-0000-6402Toner 9/21 Magnuson Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

399.90 01-201-000-0000-6402Copy Paper 9/10 Magnuson Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

17.57 01-201-000-0000-6405Labels/Pens 9/10 Magnuson Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

35.97 01-201-000-0000-6420Hook Rack/Mats(2) 9/2 Magnuson Kim  0

 7,919 Menards-Red Wing

195.00 01-201-000-0000-6420Trng Manual 9/15 Magnuson Kim  0

 14,976 Police Records Mgmt (OBO)

25.49 01-201-238-0000-6405Folders 9/14 Magnuson Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

437.54 01-281-280-0000-6402Printer Cartridges 9/2 Magnuson Kim  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

73.30 01-111-116-0000-6305Paint 8/30 Mann Mary Rose  0

 59,303 The Sherwin-Williams Company

1,295.00 01-201-000-0000-6270DI Pro Software 9/17 Matthews Tris  0

 13,245 Griffeye (obo)

500.00 01-201-000-0000-6303#1423 Rpl Rtr/Rpr Tr 8/31 McGuire Tom  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 9

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 37,305 Midway Auto

88.29 11-430-710-3640-6020Family Assessment 9/14/21 Mershbrock Amy  0

 27,539 Days Inn

124.40 11-430-710-3640-6020Family Assessment 9/9/21 Mershbrock Amy  0

 6,464 Walmart

26.47 11-430-710-3670-6020PSOP Expense 8/30/21 Mershbrock Amy  0

 3,292 Domino's

3.91 11-430-710-3670-6020PSOP Expense 9/17/21 Mershbrock Amy  0

 15,043 OTC Brands, Inc. (OBO)

50.00 11-430-710-3670-6020PSOP Expense 9/24/21 Mershbrock Amy  0

 6,464 Walmart

25.00 11-430-710-3670-6020PSOP Expense 9/24/21 Mershbrock Amy  0

 4,118 Kwik Trip  (Obo)

50.00 11-430-710-3670-6020PSOP Expense 9/3/21 Mershbrock Amy  0

 4,118 Kwik Trip  (Obo)

25.00 11-430-710-3670-6020PSOP Expense 9/20/21 Mershbrock Amy  0

 4,118 Kwik Trip  (Obo)

18.44 11-430-710-3670-6020PSOP Expense 9/23/21 Mershbrock Amy  0

 6,464 Walmart

750.00 01-201-000-0000-6357CIT Trng 12/13-12/17 Moser Aaron  0

 27,156 MN Crisis Intervention Team (OBO)

745.00 01-091-132-0000-6357Reimb: 2021 NADCP Confr AStein Olmsted Kait  0

 13,634 NADCP (OBO)

745.00 01-091-132-0000-6357Reimb: 2021 NADCP Confr KBreue Olmsted Kait  0

 13,634 NADCP (OBO)

272.49 01-091-132-4091-6405trmt crt t grad gifts 9/14 Olmsted Kait  0

 4,118 Kwik Trip  (Obo)

50.00 01-091-132-4091-6405trmt crt grad gift card 9/2 Olmsted Kait  0

 4,115 331 Bar And Grill (Obo)

96.61 01-091-132-4091-6405trmt crt t grad gifts 9/14 Olmsted Kait  0

 50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware

30.26 01-091-132-4091-6405trmt crt grad supplies 9/14 Olmsted Kait  0

 6,464 Walmart

39.68 01-091-132-4091-6405trmt crt grad supplies 9/13 Olmsted Kait  0

 6,464 Walmart

16.79 11-420-600-0010-63579/11 Staff Mtg Beverages Olson Kathy  0

 64,551 Target

20.23 11-430-700-0010-63579/11 Staff Mtg Beverages Olson Kathy  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 10

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

-

-

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 64,551 Target

75.15 11-466-450-0000-64079/7 Car Seat Grant Olson Kathy  0

 6,464 Walmart

6.03 11-479-479-0000-63579/11 Staff Mtg Beverages Olson Kathy  0

 64,551 Target

164.03 01-111-000-0000-6306Graffiti remover-rad twr 9/23 Redepenning Ti  0

 4,598 Paypal (Obo)

309.00 01-111-000-0000-6357Plumb Lic Recert:Kleeberger 8/ Redepenning Ti  0

 13,921 Metro Testing (obo)

40.00 01-111-110-0000-6245St boiler/press vessel reg 9/9 Redepenning Ti  0

 1,238 Mn Dept Of Labor & Industry

40.00 01-111-110-0000-6257GC shredding svcs 9/7 Redepenning Ti  0

 5,041 Shred Right

84.44 01-111-110-0000-6304Heat pump blower wheel 9/20 Redepenning Ti  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

69.85 01-111-110-0000-6305Credit: sink pedestal 9/24 Redepenning Ti  0

 9,486 Home Depot  (OBO)

69.00 01-111-110-0000-6305Restroom faucet 9/24 Redepenning Ti  0

 9,486 Home Depot  (OBO)

144.00 01-111-110-0000-6305Rstrm pedestal sink 9/24 Redepenning Ti  0

 9,486 Home Depot  (OBO)

171.00 01-111-110-0000-6305Restroom sink/shipping 9/20 Redepenning Ti  0

 9,486 Home Depot  (OBO)

99.00 01-111-110-0000-6305Restroom faucet 9/17 Redepenning Ti  0

 9,486 Home Depot  (OBO)

69.85 01-111-110-0000-6305rstrm sink pedestal 9/17 Redepenning Ti  0

 9,486 Home Depot  (OBO)

243.00 01-111-110-0000-6347Low lev entr mats 9/11 Redepenning Ti  0

 14,202 American Floor Mats (OBO)

32.16 01-111-110-0000-6420Parking sign 9/1 Redepenning Ti  0

 4,614 Smartsign (Obo)

60.00 01-111-112-0000-6245St boiler/press vessel reg 9/9 Redepenning Ti  0

 1,238 Mn Dept Of Labor & Industry

10.00 01-111-115-0000-6245State Boiler Reg 9/9 Redepenning Ti  0

 1,238 Mn Dept Of Labor & Industry

591.32 01-207-000-0000-6411Custodial Supplies 9/25 Redepenning Ti  0

 6,450 Staples Advantage

6.80 34-111-000-0000-6480Workstation credit issued 9/3 Redepenning Ti  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 11

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

-

-

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 15,044 Stand Up Desk Store (OBO)

81.18 34-111-000-0000-6480Stand Up wrkstn drawer 9/2 Redepenning Ti  0

 15,044 Stand Up Desk Store (OBO)

119.52 01-201-000-0000-6420AED Batteries 9/6 Riegelman Tyle  0

 6,464 Walmart

1,151.93 01-201-000-0000-6434DEFIB Electrodes 9/7 Riegelman Tyle  0

 7,005 Bound Tree Medical

868.20 01-201-000-0000-6303#1824 Oil/Wheel Brgs 9/14 Roberts Rod  0

 4,991 D's Auto Care, Inc.

23.93 01-201-000-0000-6304Fire Ext Rechg 8/27 Roberts Rod  0

 15,441 Mississippi Welders Supply Co Inc

108.00 01-201-000-0000-6332Trng Lodge 9/16-17 Roberts Rod  0

 27,499 Comfort Inn (OBO)

34.09 11-420-600-0010-64059/24 2 Entrance Direct Signs Sammon Debbie  0

 4,614 Smartsign (Obo)

41.08 11-430-700-0010-64059/24 2 Entrance Direct Signs Sammon Debbie  0

 4,614 Smartsign (Obo)

12.23 11-479-479-0000-64059/24 2 Entrance Direct Signs Sammon Debbie  0

 4,614 Smartsign (Obo)

1.61 01-025-000-0000-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

2.71 01-025-000-0000-6201DID Numbers 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

0.29 01-025-000-0000-6201PRI Svc Chg 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

3.22 01-025-000-0000-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

0.49 01-025-000-0000-6201PS/ALI 8-9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

51.70 01-031-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

175.05 01-055-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

40.01 01-055-000-0000-6206Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

46.44 01-061-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

398.42 01-063-000-0000-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 12

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 11,439 CenturyLink

23.68 01-063-000-0000-6201Court Admin 8/4/9/3/21 Smith John  0

 11,020 CenturyLink (Phoenix)

43.12 01-063-000-0000-6201Police 8/4-9/3/21 Smith John  0

 11,020 CenturyLink (Phoenix)

21.00 01-063-000-0000-6201PubDef 8/4-9/3/21 Smith John  0

 11,020 CenturyLink (Phoenix)

674.53 01-063-000-0000-6201DID Numbers 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

70.65 01-063-000-0000-6201PRI Svc Chg 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

796.84 01-063-000-0000-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

122.21 01-063-000-0000-6201PS/ALI 8-9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

588.49 01-063-000-0000-6201Long Distance 8/4-9/3/21 Smith John  0

 11,020 CenturyLink (Phoenix)

542.62 01-063-000-0000-6201SO Add'l Lines 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

46.44 01-063-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

44.95 01-063-000-0000-6209Internet 09/21 Smith John  0

 5,234 HBC

315.50 01-063-000-0000-6270SMS Texting Service 9/13 Smith John  0

 14,939 Captivated, LLC (OBO)

9,641.00 01-063-000-0000-6270ITSM Help Desk 8/11 Smith John  0

 4,598 Paypal (Obo)

1,683.00 01-063-000-0000-6270Error-cr nxt billing cycle 9/1 Smith John  0

 2,606 SHI International Corp

65.00 01-063-000-0000-6270Toll Free Service 9/19-10/18 Smith John  0

 14,119 LogMein (OBO)

41.44 01-091-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

41.44 01-091-132-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

46.44 01-103-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

80.02 01-103-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 8/3/9/2/21 Smith John  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 13

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

150.04 01-103-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

440.84 01-111-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

87.88 01-121-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

40.01 01-121-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

92.88 01-127-127-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

87.88 01-127-129-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

1,648.57 01-201-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

1,400.35 01-201-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

280.08 01-201-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

82.88 01-205-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

80.02 01-205-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

35.01 01-205-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

235.67 01-207-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

40.01 01-209-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

35.01 01-209-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

79.98 01-209-000-0000-6209Internet 09/21 Smith John  0

 5,234 HBC

207.20 01-210-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

40.01 01-210-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

35.01 01-210-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 14

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

273.64 01-255-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

41.44 01-281-280-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

26.02 01-281-280-0000-6206Cellular Data 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

40.01 01-281-280-0000-6206Cellular Data 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

46.44 01-601-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

124.32 03-310-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

120.03 03-310-000-0000-6202Cellular Data 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

232.20 03-320-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

90.04 03-320-000-0000-6206Cellular Data 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

92.88 03-330-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

46.44 03-340-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

33.28 11-420-600-0010-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

171.24 11-420-600-0010-6201Welfare IMU 8/4-9/3/21 Smith John  0

 11,020 CenturyLink (Phoenix)

56.34 11-420-600-0010-6201DID Numbers 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

66.55 11-420-600-0010-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

10.21 11-420-600-0010-6201PS/ALI 8-9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

5.90 11-420-600-0010-6201PRI Svc Chg 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

13.36 11-420-600-0010-6202Cell Phone 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

124.32 11-420-600-0010-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 15

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

70.04 11-420-600-0010-6206Cellular Data 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

10.56 11-420-640-0010-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

70.90 11-420-640-0010-6201Welfare Child Sipp 8/4-9/3/21 Smith John  0

 11,020 CenturyLink (Phoenix)

17.87 11-420-640-0010-6201DID Numbers 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

21.11 11-420-640-0010-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

3.24 11-420-640-0010-6201PS/ALI 8-9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

1.87 11-420-640-0010-6201PRI Svc Chg 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

42.19 11-430-700-0010-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

187.68 11-430-700-0010-6201Welfare Soc Svc 8/4-9/3/21 Smith John  0

 11,020 CenturyLink (Phoenix)

71.42 11-430-700-0010-6201DID Numbers 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

84.37 11-430-700-0010-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

12.94 11-430-700-0010-6201PS/ALI 8-9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

7.48 11-430-700-0010-6201PRI Svc Chg 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

13.36 11-430-700-0010-6202Cell Phone 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

31.44 11-430-700-0010-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

738.80 11-430-700-0010-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

175.09 11-430-700-0010-6206Cellular Data 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

15.05 11-463-463-0000-6202Cell Phone 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

175.09 11-463-463-0000-6206Cellular Data 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 16

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

13.36 11-466-450-0000-6202Cell Phone 7/26-8/25/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

82.88 11-466-450-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

82.88 11-466-462-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

41.44 11-466-466-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

41.44 11-467-467-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

11.37 11-479-478-0000-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

19.25 11-479-478-0000-6201DID Numbers 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

22.74 11-479-478-0000-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

3.49 11-479-478-0000-6201PS/ALI 8-9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

67.97 11-479-478-0000-6201PHS 8/4-9/3/21 Smith John  0

 11,020 CenturyLink (Phoenix)

2.02 11-479-478-0000-6201PRI Svc Chg 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

158.59 11-479-479-0000-6201PHS 8/4-9/3/21 Smith John  0

 11,020 CenturyLink (Phoenix)

46.70 11-479-479-0000-6201DID Numbers 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

27.58 11-479-479-0000-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

55.16 11-479-479-0000-6201PRI 9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

8.46 11-479-479-0000-6201PS/ALI 8-9/2021 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

4.89 11-479-479-0000-6201PRI Svc Chg 9/19-10/18/21 Smith John  0

 11,439 CenturyLink

41.44 61-392-000-0000-6202Cell Phone 8/3-9/2/21 Smith John  0

 3,418 Verizon Wireless

71.96 01-201-000-0000-6420Therm Prtr Chgrs(4) 9/15 Steffen Chad  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 17

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 27,672 Amazon.Com

19.11 01-201-000-0000-6420MDT Card Reader 9/15 Steffen Chad  0

 27,672 Amazon.Com

49.17 01-205-234-0000-6420Lenses(3) 9/8 Steffen Chad  0

 14,475 Ebay (OBO)

5.00 01-210-000-0000-6405Index Card Guide 8/31 Steffen Chad  0

 4,598 Paypal (Obo)

47.50 01-201-000-0000-6303#1825 Oil Chg 9/9 Stehr Josh  0

 37,305 Midway Auto

55.56 01-201-000-0000-6303#2121 Oil Change 9/13 Stephans Dion  0

 6,464 Walmart

500.00 01-207-000-0000-6357Supv Trn/Grabau&TBD 12/21 Stephens Heath  0

 4,948 Minnesota Sheriff's Association

476.00 01-207-000-0000-6357Jail Academy/Edison 10/21 Stephens Heath  0

 4,948 Minnesota Sheriff's Association

776.25 01-201-000-0000-6304#30 Command Trlr Rpr 9/2 Sullivan Trevo  0

 7,518 Peterson Fram & Bergman

43.92 01-201-000-0000-6420Wash Bay Sppls 8/27 Sullivan Trevo  0

 50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware

209.20 01-205-000-0000-6303#1828 Oil/Fltr/Wprs 8/27 Sullivan Trevo  0

 12,052 Red Wing Chevrolet

288.64 01-205-000-0000-6567Boat Fuel 9/5 Sullivan Trevo  0

 13,080 River Valley Marina (obo)

166.76 01-205-000-0000-6567Boat Fuel 8/29 Sullivan Trevo  0

 13,080 River Valley Marina (obo)

24.85 01-205-000-0000-6567Boat Fuel 9/11 Sullivan Trevo  0

 1,905 Wilson Oil

7.65 01-201-000-0000-6203Postage 8/30 Sutton-Brown S  0

 67,100 Us Postmaster

158.98 01-201-000-0000-6332Ovrnght Meal/Team  9/15 Sutton-Brown S  0

 10,912 Coborn's Superstore (obo)

108.00 01-201-000-0000-6332Trng Lodge/#171 9/16-17 Sutton-Brown S  0

 27,499 Comfort Inn (OBO)

108.00 01-201-000-0000-6332Trng Lodge/#143 9/16-17 Sutton-Brown S  0

 27,499 Comfort Inn (OBO)

74.50 01-205-000-0000-6565#1827 Fuel 9/17 Sutton-Brown S  0

 4,118 Kwik Trip  (Obo)

80.96 01-205-234-0000-6420Batts(2)/Charger 8/27 Sutton-Brown S  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 18

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 15,048 Big Blue Dive Lights (OBO)

73.51 01-201-000-0000-6303#2026 Oil/Rot Tires 9/14 Tiedemann Cody  0

 8,180 Bird's Auto Repair

525.00 01-101-000-0000-6357CLE: Dmitchell 9/4 Use Land  0

 1,595 Minnesota Continuing Legal Education

65.00 01-127-127-0000-6357Anger Mgmt Class:CKelly 9/21 Use Land  0

 4,598 Paypal (Obo)

372.09 01-055-000-0000-6332hotel conf-LA 10/11-10/14 Vieths-Augusti  0

 14,066 Hotel Reservations.Com (OBO)

19.99 01-055-000-0000-6332hotel conf-LA 10/11-10/14 Vieths-Augusti  0

 14,066 Hotel Reservations.Com (OBO)

30.00 11-430-740-3161-6020Trans for Client 9/20/21 Villaran Abby  0

 13,224 Med City Taxi, Inc.

154.27 01-201-000-0000-6244Forensic Comp Tool 8/21 Voxland Collin  0

 1,903 Thomson Reuters - West

2.24 01-201-000-0000-6245POST Lic Sv Fee 9/21 Weiss Kris  0

 8,759 Post Board

90.00 01-201-000-0000-6245POST Lic/Matul 9/21 Weiss Kris  0

 8,759 Post Board

115.06 01-205-000-0000-6303#1827 Oil Change 9/15 Winberg Jordan  0

 12,052 Red Wing Chevrolet

49.95 01-061-000-0000-6290Bkground Check/ADC 9/13 Wolner Tom  0

 2,411 Equifax Information SVCS LLC

49.95 01-061-000-0000-6290Bkground Check/Ptrl 9/14 Wolner Tom  0

 2,411 Equifax Information SVCS LLC

49.95 01-061-000-0000-6290Bkground Check/ADC 9/9 Wolner Tom  0

 2,411 Equifax Information SVCS LLC

49.95 01-061-000-0000-6290Bkground Check/ADC 9/2 Wolner Tom  0

 2,411 Equifax Information SVCS LLC

14.95 01-061-000-0000-6290Bkground Check/Ptrl 9/9 Wolner Tom  0

 4,775 National Student Clearinghouse  (Obo)

108.00 01-201-000-0000-6332Trng Lodge 9/16-17 Wolner Tom  0

 27,499 Comfort Inn (OBO)

40.00 11-463-463-0000-60109/14 Bill Med/Waiver Grant Woodford Lisa  0

 13,681 Corner Home Medical (obo)

20.00 11-463-463-0000-62839/13 Maids MN/Bkgrd/A.Peterson Woodford Lisa  0

 8,867 Dept of Human Services

20.00 11-463-463-0000-62839/3 Maids in MN/Bkgrd/L.Furlon Woodford Lisa  0

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 19

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 8,867 Dept of Human Services

20.00 11-463-463-0000-62839/1 Maids in MN/Bkgrd/J.Brobst Woodford Lisa  0

 8,867 Dept of Human Services

40.50 01-130-000-0000-6567Gas car 2014 Alexandria Zorn Michael  0

 3,268 Holiday Station Store (Obo)

21.44 11-420-600-0010-6332meals conf MZ/KF/JB/KC Zorn Michael  0

 9,080 Subway

20.59 11-430-700-0010-6332meals conf MZ/KF/JB/KC Zorn Michael  0

 9,080 Subway

65,686.04 12187

65,686.04  365

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 20

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 10/5/21TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
 4:03PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 21

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

55,883.66 County General Revenue1

1,358.61 County Road and Bridge3

8,307.95 Health & Human Service Fund11

20.00 Gc Family Services Collaborative12

74.38 Capital Plan34

41.44 Waste Management Facilities61

65,686.04

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



ndahlstrom
 3:17PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12195  5407 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of MN

1,146.94 01-000-000-9001-2021Dental Ins Retiree&COBRA 11/21 211001164229  0

8,984.08 01-000-000-9002-2021Dental Insurance 11/2021 211001164229  0

1,112.78 01-000-000-9002-2023Vision Insurance 11/2021 211001164229  0

1,526.42 03-000-000-9002-2021Dental Insurance 11/2021 211001164229  0

124.56 03-000-000-9002-2023Vision Insurance 11/2021 211001164229  0

4,410.86 11-000-000-9002-2021Dental Insurance 11/2021 211001164229  0

637.92 11-000-000-9002-2023Vision Insurance 11/2021 211001164229  0

433.38 61-000-000-9002-2021Dental Insurance 11/2021 211001164229  0

31.48 61-000-000-9002-2023Vision Insurance 11/2021 211001164229  0

18,408.42 12195

18,408.42  9

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 10/21/21TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
 3:17PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

11,243.80 County General Revenue1

1,650.98 County Road and Bridge3

5,048.78 Health & Human Service Fund11

464.86 Waste Management Facilities61

18,408.42

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



ndahlstrom
 9:24AM11/08/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12197  11506 Alerus Financial

1,121.50 01-061-000-0000-6283FSA/HRA HSA Fees 10/21  0

141.70 11-420-600-0010-6283FSA/HRA HSA Fees 10/21  0

54.50 11-420-640-0010-6283FSA/HRA HSA Fees 10/21  0

196.20 11-430-700-0010-6283FSA/HRA HSA Fees 10/21  0

54.50 11-479-478-0000-6283FSA/HRA HSA Fees 10/21  0

98.10 11-479-479-0000-6283FSA/HRA HSA Fees 10/21  0

1,666.50 12197

1,666.50  6

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 10/26/21TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
 9:24AM11/08/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

1,121.50 County General Revenue1

545.00 Health & Human Service Fund11

1,666.50

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



PONCELET
 8:40AM11/02/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12196  11506 Alerus Financial

19,189.45 01-000-000-2504-200510/28/21 Payroll-Co HSA Contri  0

3,876.92 03-000-000-2504-200510/28/21 Payroll-Co HSA Contri  0

12,165.93 11-000-000-2504-200510/28/21 Payroll-Co HSA Contri  0

578.85 61-000-000-2504-200510/28/21 Payroll-Co HSA Contri  0

35,811.15 12196

35,811.15  4

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 10/28/21TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



PONCELET
 8:40AM11/02/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

19,189.45 County General Revenue1

3,876.92 County Road and Bridge3

12,165.93 Health & Human Service Fund11

578.85 Waste Management Facilities61

35,811.15

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



N
N
N
N
N

N

N
N

N

N
N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

12.97 03-340-000-0000-6420Ag Partners Coop Tank cleaner supplies 167149 1353

91.12 03-340-000-0000-6561Grease RW 761807 1353

150.02 03-340-000-0000-6565Fuel Discount 762078 1353

16,555.00 03-340-000-0000-6565Diesel RW 762078 1353

6,023.01 03-340-000-0000-6565Diesel CF 762078 1353

993.02 34-211-000-0000-6669ANCOM Communications, Inc. Install Sandhill Quantar 10/1 104289 2687

531.44 01-201-000-0000-6453Aspen Mills Incorporated Intl Uniform/M Johnson 10/25 282825 13364

442.99 01-201-000-0000-6453Intl Gear/Matul 10/7/21 281848 13364

805.83 03-340-000-0000-6575Bauer Built Tire Center Tire Recaps 1701 600157468 1078

4,745.00 34-111-000-0000-6480Brooks Office Interiors Inc Atty's Office Wrkstns 10/20/21 118497 4241

2,092.00 34-111-000-0000-6480IT Office Furniture 10/20/21 118498 4241

50.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Buck/Christopher David Per Diem: PAC Mtg 9/20/21 14487

50.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Per Diem: PAC Mtg 10/18/21 14487

55.54 01-281-280-0000-6201CenturyLink Sandhill Twr 10/19-11/18/21 651 388-2865 11439

600.00 01-011-000-0000-6285Children's Hospitals And Clinics Of MN Sexual Assult Consult 7/31/21 MCRC3858 1619

2,500.00 01-011-000-0000-6283Chris Robinson Forensics Prof Svc 4/21 & 6/21 34 15025

131.25 01-004-000-0000-6278CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 2021 ARPA Grant Consulting 3049623 11865

73.36 01-041-000-0000-6331Dahling/Lucas MACATFO Mtg Mileage 10/20-21 15026

5.00 01-061-000-0000-6290Deaprtment of Motor Vehicles Bckgrnd: Patrol Deputy 10/21 15045

22,532.08 459159

993.02 459160

974.43 459161

805.83 459162

6,837.00 459163

100.00 459164

55.54 459165

600.00 459166

2,500.00 459167

131.25 459168

73.36 459169

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N

N

N
N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

11.50 81-850-000-0000-2102Diethelm Jr/Joseph W 55.475.0081 Overpmt 15031

1,335.30 01-011-000-0000-6285District One Hospital Sexual Assult Visit 7/5/21 EH12005227901 12795

691.20 01-004-000-0000-6894Express Services, Inc. Bldg Concierge Temp 10/17 26186779 4644

864.00 01-004-000-0000-6894Bldg Concierge Temp 10/24 26224419 4644

60.60 01-103-000-0000-6303Flagship Chevrolet Buick, LLC Oil Change 9/9/21 55596 14668

646.10 03-340-000-0000-6563Frontier Ag & Turf Filters 1802 P75280 3824

2,190.93 01-003-000-0000-6892Goering/Sheila CARES-Permit 21-0459 5518

63,500.00 01-002-000-0000-6821Goodhue County Historical Society 2021 2nd 1/2 Allocation 1335

184.00 01-127-128-0000-6850Goodhue County Recorder A679190, A679354-A679356 9/21 720/739 21090

1.68 01-005-000-0000-6331Greseth/Todd Ordean Cherry Grove Mileage 9/8 8956

25.20 01-005-000-0000-6331Warsaw/Roscoe/Kenyon Mil 9/13 8956

13.44 01-005-000-0000-6331Kenyon City Mileage 9/14 8956

7.28 01-005-000-0000-6331Farm Bureau Mileage 9/16 8956

15.12 01-005-000-0000-6331Pine island City Mileage 9/21 8956

15.12 01-005-000-0000-6331Pine island City Mileage 9/28 8956

416.25 03-320-000-0000-6402GS Direct Inc Plotter Supplies 364943 239

23.38 03-340-000-0000-6562Interstate Power Systems Inc Oil Plug 1301 C001178453 4502

23.38 03-340-000-0000-6562Oil Plug Stock C001178453 4502

5.00 459170

11.50 459171

1,335.30 459172

1,555.20 459173

60.60 459174

646.10 459175

2,190.93 459176

63,500.00 459177

184.00 459178

77.84 459179

416.25 459180

46.76 459181

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 2Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N

N

N

N

N
N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N

N
N
N

N

N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

92.08 81-850-000-0000-2102Jacobson/Scott R 31.017.0400 Overpmt 15027

39.00 01-111-000-0000-6562Johnson Tire Service Inc. Equinox Tire Repair 10/14/21 40286 1432

39.00 03-340-000-0000-6575Tire Repair 2004 40125 1432

200.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Kahl/Ronald 60.100.0120 Overpmt 15033

43.52 81-850-000-0000-2102Kennedy/Jason 72.100.1760 Overpmt 15028

860.00 01-201-000-0000-6480Kiesler Police Supply Rifle: new Emp 10/7/21 IN175255 13489

50.00 03-320-000-0000-6283Knight Barry Title United LLC 601-038 Hwy Cert 2063889 12835

150.00 03-320-000-0000-6283601-038 Hwy Cert 2102961 12835

56.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Lake Pepin Hospitality Group 54.260.0350 Overpmt 15029

19.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Larkin/Craig 64.100.0360 Overpmt 15030

70.75 03-310-000-0000-6508Lawson Products Inc. Mailbox Chain Links 9308889332 13176

84.48 03-340-000-0000-6420Degreaser 9308889333 13176

35.40 03-340-000-0000-6420Glass Cleaner 9308889333 13176

17.65 03-340-000-0000-6420Pins for Stock 9308925591 13176

6.00 03-340-000-0000-6420Fasteners for Stock 9308925591 13176

30.00 03-340-000-0000-6309License Center Replacement Plate 0601 924861 32803

30.00 03-340-000-0000-6309Replacement Plate 0602 924862 32803

30.00 03-340-000-0000-6309Replacement Plate 1301 943471 32803

86.76 03-310-000-0000-6573Luhman's Construction Company Rip Rap Co Ditch 17789 1531

649.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Matik Management 55.370.0100 Overpmt 14320

92.08 459182

78.00 459183

200.00 459184

43.52 459185

860.00 459186

200.00 459187

56.00 459188

19.00 459189

214.28 459190

90.00 459191

86.76 459192

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 3Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N
N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

517.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Matik Management 55.290.0020 Overpmt 14320

2,264.50 01-011-000-0000-6285Mayo Clinic SA Visit#1076514184 9/5 700003101 14003

2,657.40 01-011-000-0000-6285SA Visit#1076517947 9/17 700003101 14003

621.00 01-011-000-0000-6285SA Visit#1077250947 9/5 700003101 14003

417.00 01-011-000-0000-6285SA Visit#1078185844 9/17 700003101 14003

1,306.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Merchants Bank-Winona 55.900.0190 Overpmt 6153

230.00 03-340-000-0000-6563Minnesota Ag Group Inc Hydr Couplers 1203 IH79534 3189

180.00 01-201-000-0000-6401Minnesota Sheriff's Association Permit to Acquire 10/21/21 247010 4948

27.67 01-127-128-0000-6405Office Depot Highlighters/Pens 9/30 202561091001 2864

1,750.55 01-063-000-0000-6301Office Of MN.IT Services Mnet Collaboration 9/2021 DV21090343 11013

2,800.00 25-700-000-0000-6855PMKCN LLP 2021 2nd 1/2 Abatement 14652

44.90 01-091-132-0000-6405Premier Biotech Labs, LLC Trmt Crt Urine Testing 9/2021 L3331926 13742

28.00 01-091-132-0000-6405Shipping 9/2021 L3331926 13742

1,410.00 01-103-000-0000-6412Pro Sound Design Drone - Pro Bundle 9/28/21 3291 6402

60.00 01-127-128-0000-6405Headsets (3) 9/28/21 3290 6402

280.30 01-111-110-0000-6253Red Wing City-Public Works Water & Sewer 9/2021 031881-005 5136

150.80 01-111-110-0000-6253Irrigation GC 9/2021 031881-006 5136

34.50 01-111-110-0000-6253Storm Water Utility 9/2021 028057-000 5136

120.42 01-111-110-0000-6257Dumpster 9/2021 031881-005 5136

7.40 01-111-110-0000-6306Storm Water Utility 9/2021 031881-005 5136

9.72 01-111-110-0000-6306MN Dept of Hlth Fee 9/2021 031881-005 5136

40.95 01-111-110-0000-6306Additional Billing 9/2021 031881-005 5136

1,166.00 459193

5,959.90 459194

1,306.00 459195

230.00 459196

180.00 459197

27.67 459198

1,750.55 459199

2,800.00 459200

72.90 459201

1,470.00 459202

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 4Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N

N

N

N
N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

18.05 01-111-110-0000-6306Red Wing City-Public Works Storm Water Utility 9/2021 028057-002 5136

9.72 01-111-110-0000-6306MN Dept of Hlth Fee 9/2021 028057-002 5136

34.50 01-111-112-0000-6253Storm Water Utility 9/2021 028057-001 5136

6,064.90 01-111-112-0000-6253Water & Sewer 9/2021 031881-001 5136

1,038.17 01-111-112-0000-6253Cooling Deduct Meter 9/2021 031881-002 5136

650.02 01-111-112-0000-6253Irrigation Deduct Meter 9/2021 031881-003 5136

153.99 01-111-112-0000-6257Dumpster 9/2021 031881-001 5136

9.72 01-111-112-0000-6306MN Dept of Hlth Fee 9/2021 031881-001 5136

39.90 01-111-112-0000-6306Storm Water Utility 9/2021 031881-001 5136

431.15 01-111-115-0000-6253Water & Sewer 9/2021 031881-009 5136

144.80 01-111-115-0000-6257Dumpster 9/2021 031881-008 5136

11.50 01-111-115-0000-6306Storm Water Utility 9/2021 031881-009 5136

34.50 01-111-116-0000-6253Storm Water Utility 9/2021 028057-002 5136

89.74 01-111-116-0000-6257Dumpster 9/2021 031881-004 5136

56.85 01-201-000-0000-6253Wash Bay/Sheriff Shed 9/2021 011876-000 5136

460.38 01-207-000-0000-6257Dumpster & Recycling 9/2021 031881-000 5136

2,500.00 25-710-000-0000-6850Red Wing Ignite Grant Match Payment #2 11186

1,425.15 25-710-000-0000-6850Grant Match Payment #2 11186

195.00 15-630-000-0000-6283Rinke Noonan, Ltd County CD Repair 10/8/21 333494 14076

2,957.50 15-630-000-0000-6283Cty 1 Ditch - Branch B 10/8/21 333495 14076

49.40 01-071-000-0000-6203SeaChange SD2172 Shipping/Handling 11/2 39897 10300

333.88 01-071-000-0000-63822021 Program Omni SD2172 11/2 39897 10300

262,940.00 01-002-000-0000-6820Selco 2021 2nd 1/2 Allocation 1800

1,029.40 34-111-000-0000-6669Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc Board Room - September 2021 412925 5029

7,026.52 01-061-000-0000-6278Soldo Consulting, P.C. Complaint Invest (3) 8-10/21 8995

4.52 01-000-000-9001-2022Sun Life Financial Basic Life: G. Barringer 10/21 14617

4.52 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life: V. Locco 10/21 14617

6,515.60 459203

3,925.15 459204

3,152.50 459205

383.28 459206

262,940.00 459207

1,029.40 459208

7,026.52 459209

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 5Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

-

-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N

N

N

N

N

N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

4.52 01-000-000-9001-2022Sun Life Financial Basic Life: J. Kelly 10/21 14617

13.60 01-000-000-9001-2022EE Life Ins: J. Kelly 10/21 14617

11.00 01-000-000-9001-2022Sps Life Ins: J. Kelly 10/21 14617

4.52 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life: M. Agre 10/21 14617

4.52 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life R. Seyffer 10/21 14617

4.52 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life S. Heitman 10/21 14617

4.52 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life D. Landau 10/21 14617

64.00 01-000-000-9001-2022EE Life Ins: D. Landau 10/21 14617

0.56 01-000-000-9001-2022Dpndtnt Life Ins:DLandau 10/21 14617

4.52 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic life: C. Lee 10/21 14617

41.60 01-000-000-9001-2022EE Life Ins: C. Lee 10/21 14617

4.52 01-000-000-9001-2022Basic Life: D. Withers 10/21 14617

23.80 01-000-000-9001-2022EE Life Ins: D. Withers 10/21 14617

19.20 01-000-000-9001-2022Sps Life Ins: D. Withers 10/21 14617

44.00 01-000-000-9001-2022EE Life Ins: M. Agre 10/21 14617

59.75 01-121-000-0000-6302Toshiba Financial Services (L.A.) Copier 10/2021 5016821703 2469

4.54 01-121-000-0000-6302Copies 5016821703 2469

17.30 01-103-000-0000-6302Tri-State Business Machines Inc Copies 9/10-10/9/21 528539 9933

17.31 01-105-000-0000-6302Copies 9/10-10/9/21 528539 9933

126.21 01-127-127-0000-6405Copies 9/10-10/9/21 528593 9933

126.21 01-127-128-0000-6405Copies 9/10-10/9/21 528593 9933

17.30 01-127-129-0000-6302Copies 9/10-10/9/21 528539 9933

40.34 01-201-000-0000-6205UPS Outgoing Freight 10/23/21 58A87E431 4231

2,064.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Vo Properties Limited Liability Company 52.702.0021 Overpmt 15034

40.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Wacouta Bay Holdings LLC 55.535.0090 Overpmt 15032

220.00 61-398-000-0000-6304Weigh-Rite Scale Co Inc Svc Rcyl Scale 32305 3074

1,200.43 01-001-000-0000-6375Wells Fargo Banks Client Analysis 9/2021 21090141227 1674

258.44 459210

64.29 459211

304.33 459212

40.34 459213

2,064.00 459214

40.00 459215

220.00 459216

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 6Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

1,656.00 01-201-000-0000-6332Wisconsin Dept Of Transportation ERT Trng Meals 10/4-10/7/21 395-0000237887 3108

23.88 03-310-000-0000-6251Xcel Energy St Lts - 24 51-104672901 73383

48.82 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts - 1 51-63607118 73383

49.00 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts - 66 51-63607118 73383

106.30 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts - S Bench 51-94709683 73383

146.97 03-350-000-0000-6251Elec - ZTA 51-63907713 73383

67.77 03-521-000-0000-6251St Lts - Park 51-46438082 73383

11.78 03-521-000-0000-6251Elec - Park Well 51-52934882 73383

69.77 61-398-192-0000-6251Elec - Drop Shed 51-69848451 73383

1,001.93 61-398-192-0000-6251Elec - Rcy 51-69848451 73383

59.49 61-398-192-0000-6252Gas - Rcy 51-69848451 73383

2,500.00 25-700-000-0000-6855Zumbrota Economic Development Authority 2021 2nd 1/2 Abatement 7943

1,200.43 459217

1,656.00 459218

1,585.71 459219

2,500.00 459220

417,440.64WFXX  145

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 7Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N
N

N

N
N
N
N
N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N

N

N
N
N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

20,407.34 01-207-000-0000-6272Advanced Correctional Healthcare Medical Contract 11/21 110993 6193

821.65 01-207-000-0000-6272Mayo Refund: Bignell 12/2020 111317 6193

4.86 01-207-000-0000-6272Inmate RX: 9/21 Winona 111413 6193

575.00 01-211-000-0000-6342American Tower Corporation Frontenac Twr Rent: 11/2021 408829903 12044

24.08 01-005-000-0000-6331Anderson/Brad County Board Mileage 10/5 3443

38.08 01-005-000-0000-6331Watershed Mileage 10/6 3443

24.08 01-005-000-0000-6331Park Board Mileage 10/7 3443

24.08 01-005-000-0000-6331Vet Interview Mileage 10/12 3443

24.08 01-005-000-0000-6331HHS Mileage 10/19 3443

60.48 01-041-000-0000-6331Anderson/Brian MACATFO Mtg Mileage 10/20-21 13736

18.69 03-340-000-0000-6562Auto Value - Red Wing Air Filter 0705 134162486 9090

21.98 03-340-000-0000-6562Wiper Blades 1206 134163093 9090

10.98 03-340-000-0000-6562Wiper Blades for Stock 134163135 9090

219.16 03-340-000-0000-6562Hyd Fittings for Stock 134163151 9090

32.94 03-340-000-0000-6562Wiper Blades for Stock 134163329 9090

33.53 03-340-000-0000-6563Filters 1905 134163412 9090

98.64 03-340-000-0000-6563Bearings and Seals 1605 134163633 9090

13.22 03-340-000-0000-6563Fuel Filter 0605 134162590 9090

10.95 03-340-000-0000-6563Fuel Filter 0605 134162744 9090

10.95 03-340-000-0000-6563Fuel Filter Returned 0605 134162744 9090

35.00 01-031-000-0000-6202Benck/Andrea Cell Phone 10/2021 6781

113.00 01-201-000-0000-6453Bierbrauer/Noel Reimb:(2) Logo Jackets 10/22 15047

19.89 03-310-000-0000-6508Brock White Company Mixer Blade 15039975-00 4557

443.25 03-310-000-0000-6508Bridge Patching Matl 15039975-00 4557

2,216.25 03-310-000-0000-6508Bridge Patching Matl 15054038-00 4557

19,590.55 34708

575.00 34709

134.40 34710

60.48 34711

449.14 34712

35.00 34713

113.00 34714

2,679.39 34715

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 8Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

70,189.50 01-002-000-0000-6823Cannon Valley Trail 2021 2nd 1/2 Allocation 1142

30.00 01-063-000-0000-6202Carlson/Hannah Cell Phone 10/2021 13708

30.68 01-063-000-0000-6209Internet 10/2021 13708

1,122.43 03-320-000-0000-6287Department Of Transportation-State of MN Mat'l Testing 598-021 CR 44 P-14112 1188

139.29 03-320-000-0000-6287Mat'l Testing 597-006 CF Hist P-14112 1188

35.00 01-103-000-0000-6202Ekblad/Jeff Cell Phone 10/2021 2370

30.00 01-255-000-0000-6202Ferguson/Janet Cell Phone 10/2021 13223

15.68 01-005-000-0000-6331Flanders/Linda Jean CVT Jnt Pwrs Mtg Mileage 9/28 13907

103.50 01-127-128-0000-6242Forum Communications Company BOA Mtg Ntc 10/16 CL01777760 12563

16,250.00 01-002-000-0000-6826Goodhue County Fair 2021 2nd 1/2 Allocation 6819

205,000.00 01-002-000-0000-6825Goodhue County SWCD 2021 2nd 1/2 Allocation 11612

234.00 03-310-000-0000-6505Hancock Concrete Products LLC Culvert Ties 1771612 1378

1,216.00 03-340-000-0000-6575Harvey's Tire Service Inc. Tire Repair/2 Tubes 1602 8519-10 10903

156.89 01-091-000-0000-6405Innovative Office Solutions, LLC Office Supplies 10/1/21 IN3507357 3972

30.00 01-255-000-0000-6202Jaeger/Mark Alan Cell Phone 10/2021 1427

405.00 01-011-000-0000-6271Johnson Law RW LLC Prof Svc: PO'Neill 9-10/21 01307 13230

70,189.50 34716

60.68 34717

1,261.72 34718

35.00 34719

30.00 34720

15.68 34721

103.50 34722

16,250.00 34723

205,000.00 34724

234.00 34725

1,216.00 34726

156.89 34727

30.00 34728

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 9Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N

N
N
T

N
N

N
N

N
N
N

N

N

N

N

N
N
N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

525.00 01-011-000-0000-6271Johnson Law RW LLC Prof Svc: LDrew 9-10/21 01308 13230

30.00 01-255-000-0000-6202Kelly/Dan Cell Phone 10/2021 12612

35.00 01-031-000-0000-6202Lance/Stacy L Cell Phone 10/2021 12152

58.32 03-310-000-0000-6573M-R Sign Co, Inc. Bellechester City Signs 214072 1533

2,417.27 03-521-000-0000-6632Cascade Signs 214199 1533

187.57 61-398-192-0000-6418Subj to Fine Sign (2) 214072 1533

649.35 01-063-000-0000-6302Marco Technologies LLC Printer Support 10/5-11/4/21 INV9253389 44

600.73 34-091-000-0000-6432Rplace Printer: Julie K 10/18 INV9243030 44

30.00 01-201-000-0000-6202Matthews/Tris Cell Phone 10/2021 1721

40.00 01-201-000-0000-6209Internet 10/2021 1721

8,694.00 01-041-000-0000-6268MNCCC Q421 Propert Tax Support 2110031 892

412.50 01-041-000-0000-6269Q421 Property Tax Beta Testing 2110031 892

600.00 01-041-000-0000-6269Q421 Property Tax Eng Fund 2110031 892

182.15 03-340-000-0000-6563Niebur Tractor & Equipment Inc Batwing Mower Wheel 01-168557 7885

30.00 01-255-000-0000-6202Ostlund/Emily Cell Phone 10/2021 8856

30.00 01-121-000-0000-6202Peters/Susan Cell Phone 10/2021 11875

30.00 01-127-128-0000-6202Pierret/Samantha Cell Phone 10/2021 12189

38.07 03-310-000-0000-6508Red Wing Ace Hardware Bridge Repair Tools 211019/1 50705

13.49 03-320-000-0000-6501Cncr Thermometer Const 211136/1 50705

67.52 03-521-000-0000-6632Bolts - Move Bylsby Shelter 211346/1 50705

930.00 34729

30.00 34730

35.00 34731

2,663.16 34732

1,250.08 34733

70.00 34734

9,706.50 34735

182.15 34736

30.00 34737

30.00 34738

30.00 34739

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 10Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N

N

N
N

N

N
N

N
N

mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

15.00 03-310-000-0000-6839Red Wing City-Finance Guardrail Post Disp #25 0072441 1727

278,788.42 03-320-000-0000-6320Redstone Construction, LLC 597-006 HIST BR 5391 CF EST #4 EST #6 14801

332.00 01-207-000-0000-6272Ripley Dental Care Dental: Ozlewski 10/20/21 14845 2229

30.00 01-063-000-0000-6202Smith/John Cell Phone 10/2021 11804

452.16 01-207-000-0000-6366Summit Food Service LLC Inmate Laundry 9/25-10/1/21 INV2000123747 11982

5,069.60 01-207-000-0000-6463Inmate Meals 9/25-10/1/21 INV2000123746 11982

30.00 01-255-000-0000-6202Walker/Michelle Cell Phone 10/2021 13881

30.00 01-063-000-0000-6202Wright/David Cell Phone 10/2021 9563

40.00 01-063-000-0000-6209Internet 10/2021 9563

30.00 01-063-000-0000-6202Wyld/Eddy Cell Phone 10/2021 8000

40.00 01-063-000-0000-6209Internet 10/2021 8000

119.08 34740

15.00 34741

278,788.42 34742

332.00 34743

30.00 34744

5,521.76 34745

30.00 34746

70.00 34747

70.00 34748

618,153.08WFXX-ACH  72

1,035,593.72  217

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 11Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx

Final



mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 12ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

417,440.64  459220 10/29/2021 10/29/2021WFXX 62  459159

618,153.08  34748 10/29/2021 10/29/2021WFXX-ACH 1,173.24 616,979.84 41  34708

1,035,593.72

WARRANT RUN WARRANT STARTING DATE OF DATE OF

FORM WARRANT NO. PAYMENT APPROVAL

PPD CTX

COUNT AMOUNT COUNT AMOUNTWARRANT NO.

ENDING

INFORMATION

TOTAL

 21 20



mokeefe

10/29/2021
10/29/2021

12:18PM10/29/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 13ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

 1

 3

 15

 25

 34

 61

 81

Economic Development Authority

694,036.99 County General Revenue 364,092.70329,944.29

313,182.07 County Road and Bridge 25,761.58287,420.49

3,152.50 County Ditch 1 3,152.50

9,225.15 9,225.15

9,460.15 Capital Plan 8,859.42600.73

1,538.76 Waste Management Facilities 1,351.19187.57

4,998.10 Settlement Fund 4,998.10

1,035,593.72 618,153.08 417,440.64

RECAP BY FUND

FUND AMOUNT NAME ACH AMOUNT NON-ACH AMOUNT

-

-

-

TOTAL TOTAL ACH TOTAL NON-ACH



ndahlstrom
 1:51PM11/01/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12199  14663 Merchants Bank

25.00 01-001-000-0000-6375Service Charge 10/2021  0

25.00 12199

25.00  1

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 11/1/21TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
 1:51PM11/01/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

25.00 County General Revenue1

25.00

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



ndahlstrom
10:55AM11/02/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12200  14168 Heartland Payment Systems LLC

801.47 01-001-000-0000-6376CC TXN Fees 10/2021  0

60.00 01-001-000-0000-6376CC Equip Rent 10/2021  0

861.47 12200

861.47  2

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 11/2/21TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
10:55AM11/02/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

861.47 County General Revenue1

861.47

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

lbrodie

11/04/2021
11/04/2021

12:42PM11/03/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

23,574.42 81-850-000-0000-2451School District 195-Randolph Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 1765

1,366.58 81-850-000-0000-2452School District 200-Hastings Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 854

2,093.88 81-850-000-0000-2453School District 2125-Triton Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 855

327,225.28 81-850-000-0000-2456School District 2172-Kenyon-Wmngo Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 4474

740,284.56 81-850-000-0000-2454School District 252-Cf Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 856

297,148.31 81-850-000-0000-2455School District 253-Goodhue Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 858

320,042.33 81-850-000-0000-2457School District 255-Pi Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 860

2,477,640.63 81-850-000-0000-2458School District 256-RW Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 52275

751,035.65 81-850-000-0000-2460School District 2805-Zta Mazeppa Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 863

0.80 81-850-000-0000-2461School District 656-Faribault Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 864

27,944.08 81-850-000-0000-2462School District 659-Northfield Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 865

261,110.72 81-850-000-0000-2464School District 813-Lake City Est of Collects 5/21-10/20/21 1779

23,574.42 34749

1,366.58 34750

2,093.88 34751

327,225.28 34752

740,284.56 34753

297,148.31 34754

320,042.33 34755

2,477,640.63 34756

751,035.65 34757

0.80 34758

27,944.08 34759

261,110.72 34760

5,229,467.24WFXX-ACH  12

5,229,467.24  12

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx

Final



lbrodie

11/04/2021
11/04/2021

12:42PM11/03/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 2ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

I hereby certify that the above amounts have been approved and allowed by 
the county welfare board for payment to the claimant as in each instance 
stated, that said county welfare board authorizes and instructs the county 
auditor and county treasurer of said county to pay the same.

Signed _______________________________________________________ 

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Director



lbrodie

11/04/2021
11/04/2021

12:42PM11/03/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 3ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

5,229,467.24  34760 11/04/2021 11/04/2021WFXX-ACH 5,229,467.24 0 12  34749

5,229,467.24

WARRANT RUN WARRANT STARTING DATE OF DATE OF

FORM WARRANT NO. PAYMENT APPROVAL

PPD CTX

COUNT AMOUNT COUNT AMOUNTWARRANT NO.

ENDING

INFORMATION

TOTAL

 12



lbrodie

11/04/2021
11/04/2021

12:42PM11/03/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 4ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

 81 5,229,467.24 Settlement Fund 5,229,467.24

5,229,467.24 5,229,467.24

RECAP BY FUND

FUND AMOUNT NAME ACH AMOUNT NON-ACH AMOUNT

-

TOTAL TOTAL ACH TOTAL NON-ACH-



PONCELET
10:49AM11/02/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12201  6067 Mn Dept of Revenue - State General Tax

1,063,235.00 81-850-000-0000-24852021 Current Yr SGT  0

7,959.60 81-850-000-0000-2485Total Refunds/Abatements  0

1,055,275.40 12201

1,055,275.40  2

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

-

Date 11/4/21TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



PONCELET
10:49AM11/02/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

1,055,275.40 Settlement Fund81

1,055,275.40

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N

lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

75.49 03-350-000-0000-6253Advanced Disposal Svcs SW Midwest, LLC Garbage ZTA G60002416957 11243

140.28 01-127-127-0000-5123American Waterworks Gen/Plan Review Fee (80%) 15060

3.00 72-850-000-0000-2178State Surcharge 15060

601.48 01-207-240-0000-6283ASL Interpreting Services Inc. Interpreting Services 9/2021 21.13544 11184

36.24 01-209-000-0000-6206AT&T Mobility, LLC Cradlepoint Line 9/26-10/25/21 287303914782 14642

64.66 81-850-000-0000-2102Baalson/Barry E 44.030.1201/1202 Overpmt 15055

107.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Benson/Robert 41.014.1700 Overpmt 10076

45.00 01-011-000-0000-6277Dakota County Sheriff Subpoena Svc: AMcewen 7/19 21002527 12602

313.72 01-071-000-0000-6401Department of Human Services Print/mail Svcs 9/2021 A300IC25224I 3100

22.60 81-850-000-0000-2102Derleth/Steven 55.300.1140 Overpmt 15054

2,250.00 01-011-000-0000-6271England Law Office LTD Prof Svc 9/2021 1800-G 12325

26.47 01-201-000-0000-6290Equifax Information SVCS LLC Pre Emp Credit Chks 10/18/21 6548188 2411

864.00 01-004-000-0000-6894Express Services, Inc. Bldg Concierge Temp 10/31 26269514 4644

98.92 03-350-000-0000-6253Flom Disposal Garb Kyn 11-01 - 1/31 6228 13061

1,440.00 03-340-000-0000-6304Frontier Ag & Turf Hyd Pump Rpr Lb1802 W30594 3824

157.92 03-340-000-0000-6561Hyd Oil 1802 W30594 3824

75.49 459221

143.28 459222

601.48 459223

36.24 459224

64.66 459225

107.00 459226

45.00 459227

313.72 459228

22.60 459229

2,250.00 459230

26.47 459231

864.00 459232

98.92 459233

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N

N
N

N

N

N

N
N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N

N

lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

1,554.87 03-340-000-0000-6563Frontier Ag & Turf Hyd Pump/Seals 1802 W30594 3824

91.24 03-340-000-0000-6563Hyd Filters 1802 W30594 3824

175.00 01-255-255-0000-5475Goodhue County Court Admin Court Fees 25-VB-21-5436 21220

288.00 01-255-255-0000-5475Court Fees 25-CR-21-91 21220

337.11 01-207-240-0000-6284Goodhue County Inmate Trust Account Inmate Wrkr Pay 10/1-10/18/21 8568

112.47 01-207-240-0000-6284Goodhue County Inmate Trust Account Inmate Wrkr Pay 10/19-10/31/21 8568

46.00 01-127-128-0000-6850Goodhue County Recorder A680347 202100000835 21090

46.00 03-521-000-0000-6850Goodhue County Recorder (Pw) Cascade - Stanton CUP Recordin 2021-747 227

46.00 03-521-000-0000-6850Byllesby AIS - Stanton CUP Rec 2021-831 227

252.00 01-121-120-0000-6220Griesert/Beverly Jo Transp Mileage 10/6-10/14/21 13949

90.00 03-310-000-0000-6508Highway Construction Products, LLC MI Shoes - Br Rpr #11 9249 14557

109.65 01-111-000-0000-6307Huebsch Services Uniform Delivery 10/28/21 20109595 2310

109.65 01-111-000-0000-6307Uniform Delivery 10/21/21 20108264 2310

110.13 01-111-110-0000-6347Mats/Mops/Towels GC 10/28/21 20109593 2310

148.90 01-111-112-0000-6347Mats/Mops/Towels ADC 10/21/21 20108263 2310

102.04 03-340-000-0000-6307Uniforms - Mech Acct 3990 2310

44.48 03-340-000-0000-6420Shop Rags Acct 3990 2310

289.74 61-398-000-0000-6307Uniforms Acct 3991 2310

221.72 61-398-000-0000-6411Mats & Towels Acct 3991 2310

57.84 81-850-000-0000-2102Jacobson/Scott R 31.008.0800 Overpmt 15027

1.80 03-340-000-0000-6563Kenyon Ace Hardware Bolts 1605 179617 10777

3,244.03 459234

463.00 459235

337.11 459236

112.47 459237

46.00 459238

92.00 459239

252.00 459240

90.00 459241

1,136.31 459242

57.84 459243

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 2Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N

N

N

N
N
N

N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N

N

lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

141.44 03-350-000-0000-6251Kenyon Municipal Utilities Elec - Kny 12-1783 1461

41.44 03-350-000-0000-6253Wtr Swr - Kny 12-1783 1461

50.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Knott/Daniel Per Diem: BOA Mtg 10/25/21 13157

998.10 03-350-000-0000-6305Kully Supply, Inc. Bottle Filling sta/fountain - 559297 7570

82.68 61-398-192-0000-6566Lakes Gas Co LP - Oct ARI445449 1493

134.22 61-398-192-0000-6566LP - Oct ARI454791 1493

154.62 61-398-192-0000-6566LP - Oct ARI463746 1493

1,492.80 03-521-000-0000-6632Lodermeier Implement Co Blsby Picnic Shelter Posts 31592 1523

373.08 01-091-000-0000-6302Loffler Companies Inc. Copies 9/8-10/7/21 3846187 11575

4.00 01-091-000-0000-6302Fuel Surcharge 9/8-10/7/21 3846187 11575

20.49 03-310-000-0000-6417Menards-Red Wing Earmuffs - Sign Truck 91161 7919

96.96 03-310-000-0000-6508Br Rpr Supplies 90177 7919

19.98 03-310-000-0000-6508Utility Knives 90721 7919

53.88 03-340-000-0000-6420Bins CF 91117 7919

41.68 03-340-000-0000-6420Shop Supplies - CF 91117 7919

9.99 03-340-000-0000-6420Batteries - Remotes 91161 7919

74.00 03-350-000-0000-6420Cleaning Supplies 90438 7919

9.47 03-521-000-0000-6420Gloves 90721 7919

39.99 03-521-000-0000-6632Silt Fence Ties 90177 7919

908.42 03-521-000-0000-6632Cascade Fence/Posts 90275 7919

193.56 03-340-000-0000-6420Midwest Detail Supply Company Wash/Shop Supplies 100196 14994

34.00 01-091-000-0000-6452Minnesota County Attorneys Association 2021 Criminal Elements Bk/CD 200008232 74069

1.80 459244

182.88 459245

50.00 459246

998.10 459247

371.52 459248

1,492.80 459249

377.08 459250

1,274.86 459251

193.56 459252

34.00 459253

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 3Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N
N

N
N
N

N

N

N

N
N
N
N

lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

49.93 03-350-000-0000-6252Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation Gas - ZTA Shop 504254044-1 8522

48.43 03-350-000-0000-6252Gas - Kenyon Shop 504254044-2 8522

7,704.95 01-111-112-0000-6251Nokomis Energy Community Solar 9/2021 ZPVWGO20211031 14162

149.00 03-330-000-0000-6283Novak Weather Consultants Light Pack Weather - Const 545 11766

109.95 03-340-000-0000-6420Nuss Truck and Equipment Group LLC Freon for Stock 7175042P 7633

99.65 03-340-000-0000-6562Steer Shock 1401 7175462P 7633

371.50 03-340-000-0000-6562Air Valve 0602 7176092P 7633

70.07 03-340-000-0000-6562Coolant Pipe/O-Ring 1301 7174967P 7633

21.81 03-340-000-0000-6562Coolant Fitting 1301 7174969P 7633

8.95 03-340-000-0000-6569Telesc Mirror Tool 7174983P 7633

22.50 03-310-000-0000-6511Nutrien Ag Solutions, Inc Chemical Tax 46934538 13749

3,125.00 03-310-000-0000-6511Milestone 10g 46934538 13749

1,250.00 03-310-000-0000-6511Liberate 50g 46934538 13749

169.44 01-209-000-0000-6201Nuvera (FKA NU-Telecom) Goodhue Backup Phone 11/2021 1192564 9516

88.54 03-350-000-0000-6201Tele CF 1182424 9516

88.90 03-350-000-0000-6209DSL CF 1182424 9516

855.13 03-330-000-0000-6278Olmsted County TH52 Partnership Jan-Aug 2021 122621-41 5828

420.00 03-310-000-0000-6270Precise MRM LLC GPS Data Svc Sept (12) 200-1033462 9146

52.94 03-340-000-0000-6563RDO Equipment Co Fuel Sensor 2007 P1030502 3973

137.97 03-310-000-0000-6508Red Wing City-Public Works Hydrant - Graveling 9948-0001 5136

413.83 03-350-000-0000-6253Wtr - Swr - Garb 9948-000 5136

178.85 03-350-000-0000-6253Wtr/Swr - Shared 9948-002 5136

408.54 03-350-000-0000-6306Sprinkler 9949-000 5136

98.36 459254

7,704.95 459255

149.00 459256

681.93 459257

4,397.50 459258

346.88 459259

855.13 459260

420.00 459261

52.94 459262

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 4Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N

N
N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N
N

N

N

N
N

lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

152.71 61-398-000-0000-6253Red Wing City-Public Works Wtr/Swr/Garb - RC 10040-000 5136

1,019.53 61-398-192-0000-6839Residual Disp - Rc 10040-000 5136

2,280.00 25-710-000-0000-6850Red Wing Ignite Grant Match Payment #3 11.01.21 11186

2,250.00 25-710-000-0000-6850Grant Match Payment #3 11.03.21 11186

340.00 03-521-000-0000-6343Rent N Save Portable Services Prk Toilets 10/5 - 11/4 66656 7648

70.00 01-091-000-0000-6277Rice County Subp Svc: St v HGerlach 10/1 202101051 70

48.59 03-340-000-0000-6562Rihm Kenworth Filter for stk 2096567A 582

7.15 03-340-000-0000-6562Filter for stk 2096568A 582

46.22 03-340-000-0000-6562Filters for stk 2097490A 582

74.78 03-340-000-0000-6562Filter for stk 25096572A 582

145.77 03-340-000-0000-6562Return Stk Filters CM2095978A 582

9.75 03-340-000-0000-6562Filters for stk 2097002A 582

62.29 03-340-000-0000-6562Filters for stk 2097040A 582

8.07 03-340-000-0000-6562Filter for Stk 2097380A 582

149.72 03-340-000-0000-6562Filter for Stk 2097384A 582

128.14 03-340-000-0000-6562Filters for stk 2097386A 582

56.99 03-340-000-0000-6562Filters for stk 2097387A 582

2,475.26 72-850-000-0000-2320Roscoe Township Gravel Tax Q321 Bruening 1756

1,741.01 72-850-000-0000-2320Gravel Tax Q321 Kielmeyer 1756

544.05 72-850-000-0000-2320Gravel Tax Q321 IMS Contractin 1756

56.25 01-091-000-0000-6234Ryan/Scott Transcript: St v RLaMont 10/21 1012 13988

546.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Shell/David 55.535.0900 Overpmt 217

29.09 01-127-127-0000-6405Staples Advantage Office Supplies 10/5 3489469324 6450

29.08 01-127-128-0000-6405Office Supplies 10/5 3489469324 6450

2,311.43 459263

4,530.00 459264

340.00 459265

70.00 459266

445.93 459267

4,760.32 459268

56.25 459269

546.00 459270

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 5Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N

N

N

N
N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N

T
T

N
N
N

lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

550.00 61-397-000-0000-6342Steberg/Glen Landfill Lease - 11/2021 Nov 2021 1213

2,035.00 61-397-000-0000-6343Steberg/Glen Landfill Equp - Oct Oct 2021 6284

3,640.00 61-397-000-0000-6349Landfill Hrs - Oct Oct 2021 6284

84.94 01-201-000-0000-6420Streichers, Inc. Barrier Tape 10/29/21 I1531822 1831

350.00 01-127-128-0000-5127Swenson/Mark Refund: Variance 10/25 15053

96.87 03-340-000-0000-6420Van Paper Company Wypall wiper 591219-00 1876

238.26 03-350-000-0000-6420Liners, Towels, Soap 591219-00 1876

56.87 72-850-000-0000-2320Vasa Township Gravel Tax Q321 Bruening Rock 1878

3,209.06 01-111-110-0000-6251Xcel Energy Electric: GC 10/2021 51-5647699-8 73383

370.66 01-111-110-0000-6252Gas: GC 10/2021 51-5057432-6 73383

4,944.35 01-111-112-0000-6252Gas: LEC 10/2021 51-6061275-5 73383

2,338.07 01-111-115-0000-6251Electric: CB 10/2021 51-6219858-5 73383

144.55 01-111-115-0000-6252Gas: CB 10/2021 51-6219858-5 73383

3,005.79 01-111-116-0000-6251Electric: JC 10/2021 51-5453377-8 73383

88.47 61-398-000-0000-6420Zep Manufacturing Co Glass Cleaner 9006811861 73828

110.86 61-398-000-0000-6420ZEP Acclaim Handsoap CS 9006811861 73828

49.68 03-350-000-0000-6201Zumbrota Telephone Co Tele 5671-ZTA 104516 1919

45.84 03-350-000-0000-6201Fax 4046-ZTA 652291 1919

65.95 03-350-000-0000-6209DSL 5671-ZTA 104516 1919

58.17 459271

550.00 459272

5,675.00 459273

84.94 459274

350.00 459275

335.13 459276

56.87 459277

14,012.48 459278

199.33 459279

161.47 459280

64,706.23WFXX  125

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 6Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N

N
N
N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N

N

N

N

N
N

lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

46.27 01-127-127-0000-6401Allegra Regular #10 Envelopes 10/22 12934 27100

46.28 01-127-128-0000-6401Regular #10 Envelopes 10/22 12934 27100

4,762.23 03-521-000-0000-6632Anderson Rock & Lime Inc Rock - Cascade 43619 2371

701.25 03-521-000-0000-6632Rock - AIS Lanes 43717 2371

186.45 03-521-000-0000-6632Rock - Cascade 43717 2371

1,239.15 03-521-000-0000-6632Rock - AIS Lanes 43793 2371

294.84 01-201-000-0000-6303Appel's Service, Inc #1726 Tirs (2) 10/5/21 INV086332 8115

545.98 03-320-000-0000-6501Applied Maintenance Supplies & Solutions Marking Paint 6 cs 7022708511 9717

4,662.36 01-111-112-0000-6305Archer Mechanical, LLC Bosch Boiler Repair 10/20/21 26721 15058

58.24 01-121-120-0000-6220Carroll/Stephan Gene Transp Mileage 10/13/21 6976

88.60 72-850-000-0000-2320Cherry Grove Township Gravel Tax Q321 Milestone 1164

15.29 01-071-000-0000-6203Election Systems & Software, LLC SK2172 Shipping/Handling 11/2 CD2010578 14926

573.38 01-071-000-0000-6382Programming: 2021 SD2172 11/2 CD2010578 14926

50.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Ellingsberg/Rich Per Diem: BOA Mtg 10/25/21 5827

42.56 01-127-127-0000-6331Engberg/Michele MBPTA Mileage 10/28/21 2719

27.37 72-850-000-0000-2320Featherstone Township Gravel Tax Q321 Bruening 1289

1,196.70 72-850-000-0000-2320Florence Township Gravel Tax Q321 Glanders 1296

94.24 72-850-000-0000-2320Gravel Tax Q321 Roberson 1296

92.55 34761

6,889.08 34762

294.84 34763

545.98 34764

4,662.36 34765

58.24 34766

88.60 34767

588.67 34768

50.00 34769

42.56 34770

27.37 34771

1,290.94 34772

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 7Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N
N

N

N

N
N

N

N
N

N

N

N
N
N
N

N

lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

50.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Fox/Darwin Per Diem: BOA Mtg 10/25/21 9305

1,100.00 03-330-000-0000-6305GFI Cleaning Services Janitorial Svc Oct 1931 11027

246.40 01-201-000-0000-6897Goodhue City TZD Enf. Grant Q4/FY2021 7-9/21 1326

2,907.50 03-310-000-0000-6508Bulk Water - Surfacing 2021 10/26/21 1326

2,250.00 01-011-000-0000-6271Gorman & Broderick PLC Prof Svc 10/2021 10073

79.65 61-397-000-0000-6241Grimsrud Publishing Wan Landf Hrs 10/27/2021 22150

187.50 01-011-000-0000-6271Johnson Law RW LLC Prof Svc: JNelson 10/2021 01320 13230

2,250.00 01-011-000-0000-6271Prof Svc 10/2021 13230

532.76 01-201-000-0000-6897Kenyon City TZD Enf. Grant Q4/FY2021 7-9/21 1454

5,274.15 72-850-000-0000-2320Leon Township Gravel Tax Q321 Anerson Truck 1514

1,246.82 72-850-000-0000-2320Gravel Tax Q321 Kielmeyer 1514

64.96 01-121-120-0000-6220Lohman/Terry W. Transp Mileage 10/12/21 14592

2,955.89 72-850-000-0000-2320Minneola Township Gravel Tax Q321 Schumacher 824

68.00 03-340-000-0000-6570Mississippi Welders Supply Co Inc Cyl Rental 1381738 15441

86.38 03-340-000-0000-6570Welding supplies 3620784 15441

22.00 03-340-000-0000-6570Welding supplies 3621714 15441

269.75 03-340-000-0000-6570Welding Supplies 3634061 15441

125.00 01-055-000-0000-6243MNCCC Q421 TaxLink Support 2110113 892

50.00 34773

1,100.00 34774

3,153.90 34775

2,250.00 34776

79.65 34777

2,437.50 34778

532.76 34779

6,520.97 34780

64.96 34781

2,955.89 34782

446.13 34783

125.00 34784

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 8Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N
N

N

N

N
N

N

N
N

N
N
N

N

N

N
N

N

N
N

lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

150.00 61-398-192-0000-6839OSI Environmental, Inc. Oil Disp - 850g Rcy 2095317 7813

100.00 61-398-192-0000-6839Filter Disp - Rcy 2095317 7813

85.00 61-398-192-0000-6839Antifreeze Disp - Rcy 2095317 7813

50.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Rechtzigel/Randall William Per Diem: BOA Mtg 10/25/21 5195

1,228.88 01-201-000-0000-6897Red Wing City-Finance TZD Enf. Grant Q4FY2021 7-9/21 1727

452.16 01-207-000-0000-6366Summit Food Service LLC Inmate Laundry 10/2-10/8/21 INV2000124480 11982

4,719.11 01-207-000-0000-6463Inmate Meals 10/2-10/8/21 INV2000124479 11982

50.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Tebbe/Dennis J Per diem: BOA Mtg 10/25/21 14256

327.74 72-850-000-0000-2320Wanamingo Township Gravel Tax Q321 Mathiowetz 1893

843.35 72-850-000-0000-2320Gravel Tax Q321 Kielmeyer 1893

1,120.01 72-850-000-0000-2320Welch Township Gravel Tax Q321 Luhmans 1900

109.07 72-850-000-0000-2320Gravel Tax Q321 Aggregate 1900

3,159.31 72-850-000-0000-2320Gravel Tax Q321 Ries Farms 1900

359.52 01-121-120-0000-6220Whitaker/Richard A. Transp Mileage 10/6-10/26/21 12016

1,500.00 01-201-000-0000-6883Winkels/Paul Cliff Jumping PSA 10/26/21 2021-15 15052

1,427.24 03-320-000-0000-6278WSB & Associates, Inc. CSAH 1 Rlgmt - ROW R016414000-16 6629

1,738.00 03-320-000-0000-6281CSAH 1 Realignment R016414000-16 6629

1,587.50 01-201-000-0000-6283Zumbro Valley Landscaping & Snow Rpr Turf from Squad 10/15/21 5860 15049

3,518.77 01-201-000-0000-6897Zumbrota City TZD Enf. Grant Q4/FY2021 7-9/21 1917

1,333.74 01-201-000-0000-6897Speed Enf. Grant 7-9/21 1917

335.00 34785

50.00 34786

1,228.88 34787

5,171.27 34788

50.00 34789

1,171.09 34790

4,388.39 34791

359.52 34792

1,500.00 34793

3,165.24 34794

1,587.50 34795

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 9Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

382.15 72-850-000-0000-2320Zumbrota Township Gravel Tax Q321 Bruening Rock 1920

131.52 03-350-000-0000-6253Zumbrota Water & Sewer Dept Water & Swr 8660 8381

4,852.51 34796

382.15 34797

131.52 34798

58,721.02WFXX-ACH  58

123,427.25  183

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 10Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Total... Transactions

I hereby certify that the above amounts have been approved and allowed by 
the county welfare board for payment to the claimant as in each instance 
stated, that said county welfare board authorizes and instructs the county 
auditor and county treasurer of said county to pay the same.

Signed _______________________________________________________ 

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx

Final

Director



lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 11ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

64,706.23  459280 11/05/2021 11/05/2021WFXX 60  459221

58,721.02  34798 11/05/2021 11/05/2021WFXX-ACH 2,225.28 56,495.74 38  34761

123,427.25

WARRANT RUN WARRANT STARTING DATE OF DATE OF

FORM WARRANT NO. PAYMENT APPROVAL

PPD CTX

COUNT AMOUNT COUNT AMOUNTWARRANT NO.

ENDING

INFORMATION

TOTAL

 29 9



lbrodie

11/05/2021
11/05/2021

 9:39AM11/05/2021

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 12ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

 1

 3

 25

 61

 72

 81

Economic Development Authority

55,228.93 County General Revenue 28,933.4126,295.52

32,330.43 County Road and Bridge 17,144.9815,185.45

4,530.00 4,530.00

8,894.20 Waste Management Facilities 8,479.55414.65

21,645.59 Other Agency Funds 4,820.1916,825.40

798.10 Settlement Fund 798.10

123,427.25 58,721.02 64,706.23

RECAP BY FUND

FUND AMOUNT NAME ACH AMOUNT NON-ACH AMOUNT

-

-

TOTAL TOTAL ACH TOTAL NON-ACH


	Marty Kelly
	Marty Kelly
	Aggregate Surfacing Resolution
	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
	GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

	Final 2021 Aggregate Surfacing
	Jess Greenwood, P.E.

	Brian J. Anderson
	MnDOT TH 19 - CSAH 20 Signal Agreement CONSENT AGENDA
	Updated 1048286 AGR GOODHUE COUNTY
	Recitals
	Agreement
	2. Construction by the State
	2.2. Direction, Supervision, and Inspection of Construction.
	2.3. Plan Changes, Additional Construction, Etc.

	3. Maintenance by the County
	4. Signal System and Emergency Vehicle Preemption System Operation and Maintenance
	5. Basis of County Cost
	6. County Cost and Payment by the County
	7. Authorized Representatives
	8. Assignment; Amendments; Waiver; Contract Complete
	9. Liability; Worker Compensation Claims
	10. Nondiscrimination
	11. State Audits
	12. Government Data Practices
	13. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue
	14. Termination; Suspension
	15. Force Majeure
	GOODHUE COUNTY
	DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
	COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION
	INCLUDE COPY OF RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION.


	Brian J. Anderson
	Lisa M. Hanni
	ADP4014.tmp
	Lisa M. Hanni

	Jess Greenwood Hire Recommendation 2
	Scott O. Arneson

	Greenwood proposal.pdf
	Jess Greenwood Hire Recommendation
	Scott O. Arneson

	Greenwood proposal.pdf

	Project Status Report for November 16, 2021
	ROUTE
	Board Totals
	manWarrantRegister10_29_2021_16_03_18
	manWarrantRegister10_29_2021_15_17_08-1
	manWarrantRegister11_08_2021_09_24_50
	manWarrantRegister11_02_2021_08_40_17
	warrantRegister10_29_2021_12_18_59
	manWarrantRegister11_01_2021_13_51_25-1
	manWarrantRegister11_02_2021_10_55_31
	warrantRegister11_03_2021_12_42_26
	manWarrantRegister11_02_2021_10_49_10
	warrantRegister11_05_2021_09_39_30



